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Jem i,

DEBATE OF MR DALYELL'S MOTION -
FRIDAY 6 JUNE

Thank you for sending me a copy of your letter to Tim Flesher of 4 June
enclosing a copy of the draft of the notes from which your Minister proposes
to speak in answer to Mr Dalyell's motion concerning the conduct of the

Prime Minister.

I have seen a copy of Nigel Wicks's letter to you of 4 June in which he
suggests that as far as Westlands is concerned it would be best to avoid a
paraphrase of the Prime Minister's speech in the debate on 27 January. In

so far as the Solicitor General is concerned, I entirely agree with that

approach.  Should your Minister decide, however, to speak on the lines

attached to your letter, may [ suggest the following re-draft of the paragraph
commencing "On 4 January" to ensure consistency with the Prime Minister's

speech:

"On 4 January, the Prime Minister saw the correspondence

of the previous day between the then Secretary of State

for Defence and Mr Horne of Lloyds Merchant Bank. The
letter from the Defence Secretary had not been cleared by
the Department of Trade and Industry or by the Law Officers.

.../Mindful




- page two -

Mindful of the need for accuracy and consistency

in the Government's statements on this subject, my
Rt Hon Friend suggested that the Solicitor General
be asked to give his opinicn of the accuracy of the

Defence Secretary's letter and its consistency with

her letter to Sir J Cuckney. The Solicitor General

on the basis of the evidence then available to him,
formed the provisional opinion that the Defence
Secretary's letter contained material inaccuracies

which needed to be corrected . My Rt Hon Friend,

through her office, asked the Solicitor General to
consider writing to the Defence Secretary, to draw

that opinion to his attention . After further

consideration, the Solicitor General did indeed write
to the then Secretary of State for Defence, on

6 January, advising him to write again to Mr Horne

correcting the inaccuracies. " (Suggested amendments

underlined).
I am copying this letter to Nigel Wicks and to the Private Secretaries to

the Foreign and Commonwealth Secretary, Secretary of State for Trade

and Industry and to Sir Robert Armstrong.

M L SAUNDERS
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CONDUCT OF THE PRIME MINISTER

The Hon Member for Linlithgow's motion is concerned with three
issues - Westland, the use of Fl1ll's based in the UK for the
attack on terrorist targets in Libya on the night of 14-15 April,

and the conduct of the Falklands conflict in 1982.

BEach of these three issues have already been debated at length -

some would say in relation to the Belgrano at interminable length.




@

As far as Westland

is concerned we have had my Rt Hon Friend
the former S of S for Trade and Industry's Statement on 13 January,

a debate on 15 January, a further statement by my Rt Hon Friend the

Prime Minister on 23 January and a further debate on the 27 January.




c®

The use of UK based Fllls against terrorist targets in Libya

was the subject of a statement by my Rt Hon Friend the Prime Minister

on 15 April and a full day's debate on 16 April.
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The recovery of the Falklands must surely now hold the record
for the largest volume of parliamentary discussion in relation to

the scale of the conflict of any military action in British history.

It has been the subject of a detailed inquiry by a special
constituted Committee of Privy Counsellors, under the Chairmanship

of Lord Franks.

Aspects of the conflict have been studied in depth by both
the Defence Select Committee and the Foreign Affairs Select

Committee.

During the conflict and subsequently it has been the subject of

some 30 statements and debates in this House, and it has been the

subject of hundreds of Parliamentary Questions.




o @

Neither I nor any other member of the Government makes any
complaint about the process of parliamentary scrutiny of the Falklands
conflict. ~But one thing seems quite certain. However many
inquiries are held; however many Select Committee reports are produced;
however many parliamentary debates take place, and however many
parliamentary questions are answered the Hon Member for Linlithgow

will find it impossible to accept any conclusions that are at variance

with his own prejudices.




[If needed]

Nothing illustrates this more clearly than the way in which
the Hon Member for Linlithgow has gone on repeating his allegations
that my Rt Hon Friend the Prime Minister wanted a military solution
to the Falklands conflict for domestic political reasons - and
ordered the sinking of the Belgrano so as to scupper the Peruvian

peace initiative.




These unsubstantiated allegations have no foundation of

truth or fact whatsoever.

I am not aware of a single serious and non-partisan academic,

journalist or researcher who is prepared to subscribe to the view

that my Rt Hon Friend the Prime Minister either went to war for

political reasons or sunk the Belgrano for political reasons.




To make such very serious accusations against the Prime Minister
or against any Member of the House, without being able to substantiate

them is frankly disgraceful.

It is particularly disgraceful to go on repeating them when

they have been shown again and again to be wholly baseless.

I now turn to the three issues that are the subject of the

hon Member's Motion.




The Westland Affair

Starting with Westland, the Hon Member's motion invites my
Rt Hon Friend to explain in detail her role in the Westland affair
including the disclosure of the Solicitor-General's letter of

6 January to the then Secretary of State for Defence.

My Rt Hon Friend has indeed already given a full account of
her role in these matters in the Statement she made to the House
on 23 January and in the speech she made to the House in the
Westland debate on 27 January. Both were checked for accuracy with

everyone concerned.




'W%‘l'

{The Westland Affair

Starting with Westland, the Hon Member's motion invites my
Rt Hon Friend to explain in detail her role in the Westland affair
and the decision to leak selectively a Law Officers letter to a

Minister of the Crown.

My Rt Hon Friend has indeed already given a full account of
her role in the Westland controversy in the Statement she made to
the House on 23 January and in the speech she made to the House in
the Westland debate on 27 January. Both were checked for accuracy

with everyone concerned. |
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My Rt Hon Friend has made it clear that she did not give her
consent to the disclosure of the Solicitor-General's letter (Jan 27

Col 656) nor was she consulted (Jan 23 Col 456).

She has made it clear that she deeply regrets the manner in
which the disclosure was made (Jan 27 Col 656) and that had she
been consulted, she would have said that a different way must be

found of making the relevant facts known (Jan 23 Col 450).




[And my Rt Hon Friend has also made it clear that though she

was told in general terms that there had been contacts between her

office and the Department of Trade and Industry, she did not know

about the then Secretary of State for Trade and Industry's own role
in the matter of the disclosure until the inquiry had

reported (Jan 27 Col 657). ]




My Rt Hon Friend has already dealt in detail with her role

in the Westland affair and she has nothing further to add to what

she had already said.
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Use of UK-Based Fl1lls

Turning now to the use of the UK-based F1l1lls on the night of 14-15 April,
the Hon Member has asked for the evidence as to why these aircraft

represented the safest means of achieving particular objectives with

the lowest possible risk both of civilian casualties in Libya and of

casualties among United States personnel.

Since the hon Member tabled his motion, my Rt Hon Friend the
Prime Minister has answered his oral Question on this very point

in the House on Tuesday of this week, June 3.




For the convenience of the House, I repeat what my Rt Hon Friend

"The F111 aircraft based in the United Kingdom provided the

best equipped means of carrying out the United States operation
against specific terrorist targets in Libya with the lowest
possible risk of Libyan civilian and United States Service casual-
ties. As the United States has indicated, the F111 possesses
advanced avionics and other capabilities which made it particularly

suitable for such a mission."

[If Dalyell repeats his supplementary:

"Will the Prime Minister name the senior American or Americans
who told her that the Fllls were more precise than the carrier-

based aircraft?"

The Prime Minister's answer was (on Tuesday)

"That was the advice we received both from across the Atlantic

and from home'" (Col 731)]

and (on Thursday) that she had no intention of naming

individuals.




c®

The Hon Member will I hope appreciate the constraints on
ourdetailing in public the operational performance characteristics

of in-service US military aircraft.

I can however tell him that the US authorities have said that
F111 aircraft have unique capabilities for conducting a high payload
low-level mission at night delivering precision guided munitions,
and that they attached particular importance to the F111s' Forward
Looking Infra Red system combined with its relatively high attack

speed.

There is nothing further that I can add to what my Rt Hon Fried

has already said.




Falklands War

I now come to the Hon Member's last subject, namely his request
for answers to the nine questions addressed to my Rt Hon Friend the

Prime Minister as printed in the Minutes of Proceedings of the

Foreign Affairs Committee of 16 January 1985 on page 57.




The Motion implies that these 9 questions have already been put

to my Rt Hon Friend but have not been answered. This is not the case.

In fact, the Committee itself decided not to put eight of the
nine questions to my Rt Hon Friend. Only one of the original
questions was put to her, in a modified form, by my Hon Friend the
Member for Stroud on 26 March 1985. The Prime Minister replied on
16 April. As I am sure the Hon Member for Linlithgow knows, this

exchange can be found in Appendix 15 to the Committee's Report.

It is perhaps a reflection of the relative unimportance
attached not only by the Committee as a whole but by individual

Hon Members as well that none of these 9 questions has been the

subject of a Parliamentary Question since this report was published

nearly a year ago.




What I believe is of much greater significance than these
9 questions, and what I believe the House should focus on, are the

main conclusions of the Foreign Affairs Select Committee.

It is self-evident from the Committee's report that they

considered the events surrounding the 1lst-2nd May 1982 in the

greatest depth and were given access to the relevant papers, includ-

ing some of the highest sensitivity. The Committee concluded the
attack on the Belgrano was authorised for legitimate military

reasons, and not out of political design.




In particular, the Committee concluded, at para 4.11, on the
basis of formal evidence and other information which was available,
that there is no factual evidence to cast doubt on official British
claims that the Argentine fleet had orders to mount a co-ordinated
attack on the Task Force and that it would have been unreasonable to
have reached any conclusion other than that the '"Belgrano" formed

part of that co-ordinated attack.

[We welcome the Committee's statement] that it is satisfied
that the public explanations given to the Committee on the nature of
the threat, which the "Belgrano'" and her escorts were perceived to

have posed, accurately conform with the assessments then available

(paragraph 4.28); and that there is no evidence now that a withdrawal

would have been intended to achieve anything other than a short-term

tactical advantage (paragraph 4.29(iii)).




And we entirely agree with the Committee's remarks (at paragraph

4.29(iv)) that the paramount obligation of the War Cabinet was to

protect the Task Force and that, in the light of the information

available, it would have been a dereliction of duty for it to have
taken any course of action other than to authorise a change in the

Rules of Engagement to permit an attack on the '"Belgrano'.




The issues surrounding the sinking of the Belgrano were fully
debated on 18 February 1985. At the end of that debate, the House
overwhelmingly endorsed by a vote of 351 to nil the motion that the
sinking of the General Belgrano was a necessary and legitimate action
in the Falklands campaign; and agrees that the protection of our
Armed Forces must be the prime consideration in deterring how far
matters involving national security and the conduct of military

operations can be disclosed.

Nothing that has been said today warrants altering the view

the House took by a decisive majority on 18 February last year, and

nothing whatever that has been said today justifies the disgraceful

scurrilous and wholly unjustified way that the Hon Member for
Linlithgow has tried to impugn the motives and the conduct of my
Rt Hon Friend the Prime Minister without whose resolve, leadership
and moral courage the Falkland Islands would never have been

recovered.
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From the Principal Private Secretary
4 June 1986

3G

Thank you for your letter of 4 June with which you
enclosed a copy of the notes from which your Minister
proposes to speak in the Debate on Friday on Mr. Dalyell's
motion.

Generally we think that the approach proposed by your
Minister is the right one, particularly in stressing the
fact that each of the matters which Mr. Dalyell raises has
been the subject of Parliamentary Debate and vote. Indeed
we believe that there is possible scope for stressing this
point even more in your Minister's speech.

As far as content is concerned we have some
reservations on the approach suggested.

As far as Westlands is concerned we think it would be
best to avoid a paraphrase of the Prime Minister's speech in
the Debate on 27 January. The Prime Minister's consistent
approach since the Debate is that, having given a full
account of the events surrounding the disclosure of the
Solicitor General's letter, checked for accuracy with
everyone concerned, she refuses to put any further gloss on
her own remarks or the speculation of others. This applied
recently for example in the case of the "allegations" made
by two journalists in a book about the subject. We
therefore believe that it would be best for Mr. Stanley
simply to say that the Prime Minister gave a full account in
her statement on 23 January and in the Debate on 27 January;
that both were checked for accuracy with everyone concerned
and that she has nothing to add to what she said then. We
also feel that the more your Minister says on the substance
of the events of the Westland affair, the greater the scope
for interventions and requests for further information.

If he feels that more is required, direct quote from
the Prime Minister's speech is better than paraphrase. But
on the whole we would prefer that if at all possible
Mr. Stanley should stick to the line that I have described.
No doubt Mr. Dalyell will say that the Prime Minister's
.speech and statement leave "unanswered questions": the fact
is, however, that the answers are there but they did not
happen to fit with his view of the world.

The second point on which we have some doubts is on

CONFIDENTIAL
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whether Mr. Stanley should be drawn into answering the
questions which the minority on the Foreign Affairs Select
Committee wanted to address to the Prime Minister in January
last year. First, the proper format for questions of this
kind is that of the written question and answer rather than
exchanges in a Debate. This applies particularly in the
case of the answers to the two questions (8 and 9) on which
you particularly wished to have clearance. Indeed it might
well be extremely difficult to give accurate answers to such
questions since they would need to be based on recollection
of a period some 4 years ago at a time when a good deal was
going on. There is in addition another point. If

Mr. Stanley answers these questions in the Debate

Mr. Dalyell will no doubt claim that his initiative in
stimulating this debate has been a success and that he has
extracted more information out of Ministers. The fact is
that, as Mr. Stanley points out in the draft speech, the
Government has been perfectly willing all along to answer
these questions if they were put down in the proper form.
The fact that Mr. Dalyell himself has failed to put them
down is the clearest possible indication that his interest
in them now is hardly serious.

One final point: the draft speech points out clearly
that the government's position on the Belgrano was endorsed
by the House of Commons by a majority of 351 votes. This
was in fact a vote of 351 to nil and Mr. Dalyell did not
vote against the motion. This might be worth pointing
out.

If Mr. Stanley would like to discuss this further, I
shall be only too happy to do so.

I am copying this letter to the Private Secretaries to
the Foreign and Commonwealth Secretary, the Secretary of
State for Trade and Industry and the Solicitor-General, and

to Sir Robert Armstrong. ,t

uﬂ%

N. L. WICKS

John Tesh, Esqg.,
Ministry of Defence.

CONFIDENTIAL




MR. WICKS

o 1gkuiavf)A/t1 cc Mr. Powell
Attached is a letter[for you to send to John Tesh about John
Stanley's speech in the Debate on Mr. Dalyell's motion on
Friday. Mostly it is self-explanatory. I have had another
look at the speech and most of it is fine. Having spoken to
Michael Stark, however, I am even more convinced that we
should advise Mr. Stanley very strongly to stay off Westlands
altogether, other than our own standard line that the Prime
Minister gave a full acount, checked for accuracy, and has

nothing more to add.

A similar line, for different reasons, applies to the
questions on the Belgrano. Surely the strongest point here is
that it was open to Mr. Dalyell over the last 18 months to put
down any of the questions to which he refers on the Order
paper. The fact that he hs not done so clearly seems to

suggest that he is not terribly interested in the answers.

Overall I think the theme to suggest to John Stanley is that
there is no lack of answers to any of the matters which Tam
Dalyell raises. His problem is that he would rather believe

in conspiracy than truth.
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TIM FLESHER
4 June 1986
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From: J F M Tesh
. Private Secretary to Minister of State for the Armed Forces

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE
MAIN BUILDING WHITEHALL LONDON SW1A 2HB

Telephone 01-218 2216 (Direct Dialling)
01-218 9000 (Switchboard)

MINISTER OF STATE FOR
THE ARMED FORCES

4 June 1986

DEBATE ON MR DALYELL'S MOTION - FRIDAY 6 JUNE

I enclose a copy of the draft of the notes from which my
Minister proposes to speak in answer to Mr Dalyell's motion concerning
the conduct of the Prime Minister. You will see that some details
remain to be provided, or confirmed, in the answers, to the 9
Falklands conflict-related questions referred to in the motion, on
which Mr Stanley proposes to draw should the need arise. It would,
however, be helpful to know, by noon tomorrow, of any comments you
have on this material.

I am sending copies of this with appropriate extracts to the
Private Secretaries to the Foreign and Commonwealth Secretary, the
Secretary of State for Trade and Industry and the Solicitor-General,
and to Sir Robert Armstrong.

Timothy Flesher Esq
Private Secretary
No 10, Downing Street




CONDUCT OF THE PRIME MINISTER

The Hon Member for Linlithgow's motion is concerned with three

issues - Westland™s, the use of F111's based in the UK for the

attack on terrorist targets in Libya on the night of 14-15 April,

and the conduct of the Falklands conflict in 1982.

Each of these three issues have already been debated at length -
some would say in relation to the Belgrano at interminable length -

in this House.




As far as Westlands is concerned we have had my Rt Hon Friend

the former S of S for Trade and Industry's Statement on 13 January,

a debate on 15 January, a further statement by my Rt Hon Friend the

Prime Minister on 23 January and a further debate on the 27 January.




The use of UK based Fllls against terrorist targets in Libya

was the subject of a statement by my Rt Hon Friend the Prime Minister

on 15 April and a full day's debate on 16 April.




Turning to the recovery of the Falklands, this must surely
now hold the record for the largest volume of parliamentary discussion
in relation to the scale of the conflict of any military action in

British history.
It has been the subject of a detailed inquiry by a special
constituted Committee of Privy Counsellors, under the Chairmanship

of Lord Franks.

Aspects of the conflict have been studied in depth by both

the Defence Select Committee and the Forfiegn Affairs Select Committee

of this House.

During the conflict and subsequently it has been the subject of
some 30 statements and debates in this House, and it has been

the subject of hundreds of Parliamentary Questions.




Neither I nor any other member of the Government makes any
complaint about the process of parliamentary scrutiny of the Falklands
conflict. But one thing seems quite certain. However many
inquiries are held; however many Select Committee reports are produced;

however many parliamentary debates take place, and however many

parliamentary questions are answered the Hon Member for Linlithgow

will find it impossible to accept any conclusions that are at variance

with his own pre-conceived notions.




[If needed]

Nothing illustrates this more clearly than the way in which the
Hon Member for Linlithgow has once again repeated today his allega-
tions that my Rt Hon Friend the Prime Minster wanted a military

solution to the Falklands conflict for domestic political reasons -

and ordered the sinking of the Belgrano to scupper the Peruvian peace

initiative.




Those allegations have been shown to be totally without

foundation.

They were dismissed in the majority report of the Foreign Affairs

Select Committee.

They were dismissed even by those sections of the Press - like

the Observer and the Guardian - most sypathetic to the Hon Gentleman.

[I1lustrate]




To make such serious accusations against any Member of the House -
let alone against the Prime Minister - without being able to sub-

stantiate them is disgraceful.

It is particularly disgraceful to go on repeating them when

they have been shown again and again to be wholly baseless.

I now turn to the three issues that are the subject of the

hon Member's Motion.




The Westlands Affair

Starting with Westland§, the Hon Member's motion invites my

Rt Hon Friend to explain in detail her role in the Westlands affair
and the decision to leak selectively a Law Officers letter to a

Minister of the Crown.

My Rt Hon Friend has indeed already explained - and in detail -
her role in the Westlands controversy in the Statement she made to
the House on 23 January and in the speech she made to the House in

the Westland debate on 27 January.




[Narrative, only if needed]

[As my Rt Hon Friend has said, she wrote to Sir John Cuckney on
1 January 1986, setting out the Government's position with regard to
Westland. Her letter was cleared in advance with the Departments

concerned, and with the Solicitor-General.

On 4 January, the Prime Minister saw the correspondence of the
previous day between the then Secretary of State for Defence and Mr Horne
of Lloyds Merchant Bank. The letter from the Defence Secretary had not
been cleared by the Department of Trade and Industry or by the Law
Officers. Mindful of the need for accuracy and consistency in the
Government's statements on this subject, my Rt Hon Friend suggested
that the Solicitor-General be asked to give his opinion of the accuracy
of the Defence Secretary's letter. The Solicitor-General on the
basis of the evidence then available to him, formed the provisional
opinion that the Defence Secretary's letter contained material
inaccuracies. My Rt Hon Friend, through her office, asked the Solicitor-
General to consider writing to the Defence Secretary, to make his
opinion known. After further consideration, the Solicitor-General
did indeed write to the then Secretary of State for Defence, on

6 January.

As my Rt Hon Friend has stated it was a matter of duty for the
Government that it should be known publicly that there were thought to
be material inaccuracies in the already public letter of 3 January

from the Defence Secretary, in view of the commercial judgements that

eg might be based on such information.




Such considerations were in the mind of the then Secretary of State
for Trade and Industry when the letter from the Solicitor-General
was brought to his attention, and he took the view that the Solicitor-

General's opinion should be brought into the public domain as soon as

possible. In order that the Solicitor-General's opinion should be

public knowledge before the Westland board's press conference at
4.00 pm on 6 January he gave authority for it to be disclosed by the
Department of Trade and Industry subject to the agreement of my

Rt Hon Friend the Prime Minister's office.

What happened subsequently has been set out in detail by my

Rt Hon Friend in her statements to the House on 23 and 27 January. ]




My Rt Hon Friend has made it clear that she did not give her
consent to the leaking of the Solicitor-General's letter (Jan 27

Col 656) nor was she consulted on this point (Jan 27 Col 450).

She has made it clear that she deeply regrets the manner in
which this letter was put into the public domain (Jan 27 Col 656)

and that had she been consulted, she would have said that a different

way must be found of making the relevant facts known (Jan 23 Col 450).




And my Rt Hon Friend has also made it clear that though she
was told in general terms that there had been contacts between her

office and the Department of Trade and Industry, she did not know

about the then Secretary of State for Trade and Industry's own role

in the matter of the disclosure until the leak inquiry had been

reported (Jan 27 Col 657).




My Rt Hon Friend has already dealt in detail with her role

in the Westlands affair.

There is nothing further that I can usefully add today.

[if required:
Respond to any further accusations made in the debate regarding

the Westland affair]




Use of UK-Based Fllls

Turning now to the use of the UK-based F1l1lls on the night of 14-15 April,
the Hon Member has asked for the evidence as to why these aircraft

represented the safest means of achieving particular objectives with

the lowest possible risk both of civilian casualties in Libya and of

casualties among United States personnel.

Since the hon Member tabled his motion, my Rt Hon Friend the
Prime Minister has answered his oral Question on this very point

in the House on Tuesday of this week, June 3.




For the convenience of the House, I repeat what my Rt Hon Friend

"The F111 aircraft based in the United Kingdom provided the
best equipped means of carrying out the United States operation

against specific terrorist targets in Libya with the lowest

possible risk of Libyan civilian and United States Service casual-

ties. As the United States has indicated, the F111l possesses
advanced avionics and other capabilities which made it particularly

suitable for such a mission."

[If Dalyell repeats his supplementary:

"Will the Prime Minister name the senior American or Americans
who told her that the Fllls were more precise than the carrier-

based aircraft?"

The Prime Minister's answer was:

"That was the advice we received both from across the Atlantic

and from home" (Col 731)]




The Hon Member will I hope appreciate the constraints on
ourdetailing in public the operational performance characteristics

of in-service US military aircraft.

I can however tell him that the US authorities have said that
F111 aircraft have unique capabilities for conducting a high payload
low-level mission at night delivering precision guided munitions,

and that they attached particular importance to the Fllls Forward

Looking Infra Red system combined with its relatively high attack

speed.

There is nothing further that I can add to what my Rt Hon Fried

has already said.




Falklands War

I now come to the Hon Member's last subject, namely his request

for answers to the nine questions addressed to my Rt Hon Friend the
Prime Minister as printed in the Minutes of Proceedings of the

Foreign Affairs Committee of 16 January 1985 on page 57.




The Motion implies that these 9 questions have already been put

SRS ——r——

to my Rt Hon Friend but have not been answered. This is not the case.

£ R

In fact, the Committee itself decided not to put eight of the nine
questions to my Rt Hon Friend. Only one of the original questions
was put to her, in a modified form, by my Hon Friend the Member for
Stroud on 26 March 1985. The Prime Minister replied on 16 April. As
I am sure the Hon Member for Linlithgow knows, this exchange can be

found in Appendix 15 to the Committee's Report.

It is perhaps a reflection of the relative unimportance attached
not only by the Committee as a whole but by individual Hon Members
as well that none of these 9 questions has been the subject of a
Parliamentary Question since this report was published nearly a year

ago.

[If needed:

I am however ready to answer these 9 questions as far as it is

possible within security limitations and at this distance in time from

events. On the various requests for information about the details of
Cabinet and Cabinet Committee discussions it is not the practice of

this Government any more than it was of our predecessors to disclose

this information.]




Was the visit of Mr Pym to Washington and New York
on 1 & 2 May 1982 arranged at short notice?

Was it agreed at the War Cabinet on 30 April?

What was the purpose of the visit?

Al This visit was arranged at very short notice. Its

purpose was to discuss with the Americans the situation following

the Argentine rejection of the US peace proposals.




What full Cabinet Meetings were held between

2 April and 2 May 1982 which dealt with the
Falklands and what issues relating to them were
reported, endorsed, or agreed at each of the
meetings?

The Prime Minister has already told the Committee that

there were eight meetings of the full Cabinet between

2 April and 2 May 1982 at all of which Falkland matters

were discussed.




At what date and on what grounds did the

War Cabinet abandon its prime purpose of
deploying and using military action in support
of diplomatic initiative and economic pressure
for a negotiated settlement and change to a
"military solution" as the main criterion for
action?

From the otuset of the conflict the Government engaged

in intense diplomatic activity to try to find an accept-
able negotiated settlement. This diplomatic activity
continued, with the help of the UN Secretary General,
until 17 May 1982, but failed in the face of Argentine

intransigence.




Did the War Cabinet receive any sustantive
military appreciation of the hazards and risks
of an attempt to re-invade the Islands and,

if so, when? What attention disa the War Cabinet
give to the threat of Argentine air attacks

on the Task Force?

The War Cabinet considered the risks of an attempt to
recover the Islands on a number of occasions before the
Task Force landings took place on 21 May 1982. The War

Cabinet received constant military advice on proposed

military operations, including the landings, and it was

well aware of the threat of Argentine air attacks.




When the Rules of Engagement were changed on
30 April to permit an attack on the carrier
25 MAY, what consideration was given to the diplomatic

impact of the possible destruction of this vessel at
that stage of the conflict?

The Rules of Engagement were changed on 30 April

to permit an attack, under certain circumstances,
on the Argentine carrier 25 MAY because of the

specific threat posed by her aircraft. Diplomatic

considerations were, of course, taken into account.




Did you, or other Ministers in the War Cabinet,
think fit to ask Lord Lewin for his professional
appraisal of the likely consequences for
Argentine action against our own ships and
forces of the decision to sink the BELGRANO? If
so what did he say? If not, why was this
question not put by Ministers?

The decision to change the Rules of Engagement to

permit the sinking of the BELGRANO on 2 May was

taken in the light of advice about the threat from

the then Chief of Defence Staff, Lord Lewin, [who
recommended that this change should be made] The paramount
consideration was the protection of the Task Force; and I

note that the Foreign Affairs Committee concluded that

pre-emptive action was justified if attacks on the Task

Force were thought to be imminent [8.2 (iv)]




What prior assessment was made by the War Cabinet
of the likelihood of US support in the event

of the collapse of the Haig shuttle?

Might not the US change of approach (even without

a renewed opportunity such as that provided by Peru)
have influenced military thinking or opinion in
Buenos Aires?




After the Chequers decision on 2 May around lpm,
did you take any further action or initiative,
or were you concerned in consultation,

including confirmatory action in relation to the

BELGRANO, whether at Chequers, Northwood, or
elsewhere? If so, what were they?

After the Chequers decision, the Prime Minister

took no further action or initiative, or
was concerned in consultation in relation to the
BELGRANO prior to its sinking.

correct]




What telephonic or other contacts did Lord Thomas
have with British and Peruvian Government

authorities in the context of President Belaunde
Terry's initiative in early May 19827

[I am not aware of any such contacts]
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What I believe is of much greater significance, and what I
believe the House should focus on, are the main conclusions of the

Foreign Affairs Select Committee.

It is self-evident from the Committee's report that they
considered the events surrounding the 1lst-2nd May 1982 in the

greatest depth and were given access to the relevant papers,

including some of the highest sensitivity. The Committee concluded

the attack on the Belgrano was authorised for legitimate military

reasons, and not out of political design.




In particular, the Committee concluded:

that there was evidence at the time of substantial Argentine
military activity on 1 May 1982 and of Argentine intentions

to attack the Task force;

that the assessment of the British naval authorities
and the War Cabinet that the Belgrano formed part of the

attack was a reasonable one;

and that there was no evidence at the time of an

Argentine decision to withdraw its fleet on the night of

1st-2nd May.




The Committee also concluded that there was very strong
evidence of the Government's desire to avoid a purely military
solution to the dispute with Argentina, and that the War Cabinet

would have been failing in its duty if it had interpreted its

own policy of "minimum use of force" as meaning ''no use of Force"




The issues surrounding the sinking of the Belgrano were fully
debated on 18 february 1985. At the end of that debate, the House
overwhelmingly endorsed with amajorityof 351 the motion that the
sinking of the Belgrano was a necessary and legitimate action; and
that the protection of the Armed Forces must be a prime considera-
tion in deciding how far matters involving national security and

the conduct of military operations can properly be disclosed.

Nothing that has been said today warrants altering the view
the House took by a decisive majority on 18 February last year, and
nothing whatever that has been said today justifies the disgraceful

scurrilous and wholly unjustified way that the Hon Member for Linlithgow

has tried to impugn the motives and the conduct of my Rt Hon Friend

the Prime Minister without whose resolve, leadership and moral

courage the Falkland Islands would never have been recovered.
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A Friday, Mr Speaker, in this House is traditionally,
usually,

and rightly,

a day, not for Party business,

out for the business of the House aof Commaons.

- =% f
To-cay's business is, as far as IYyn concerned, no exception.

/

In initiating this Debate on the Concduct of the Prime Minister,

I do so, not as a Party politician,

which I unashamedly am,

but, on this occasion, as a Child of the House of Commons,
wha, after 24 years in this Place,
nas come to care very much,

asout the way in which the House is treated, hy Ministers, however exalted.
dhaove all, this Debate is about Candour -
whether the Rt Hon Lady the Prime Minister has, on three crunch issues,

aeen candid with the House,

and not least with her own colleagues, Backoench and Ministerial
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Let us first of all adcress ourselves to a House of Commons point on the Falklancs.

Four Hon friencs of mine sweated their proverbial guts out,
without the expert assistance aof Clerks of the House that is avaiaable

to a Select Committee Chairxman,
to produce a inajar and tightly argued Minority Report

on the Events of lst/2nd May 15382,

Any Yone of us, from whatever side of the House,
who -~as come to xnow any of trhese four Hon Friends af mine,
<rnows perfectly well,

that they care ceeply a‘iout the House of Commans, and the role of the Backbencher,

and are sceptical men, of independent judngement.

[ would guess that one of the 2asic reasans why theldn “embers for 8cw and Foplar
S} J - ]
New Ham,
Falxirk iest,

Doncaster

went to such lengths in gimes xym terms of time and effort
was that they perceived many unexplainmed incaonsistencies,
in the Government's account of lst-2nd May 1982,

and in subsequent informatiaon that came to them.

from the Old Bailey Trial of Clive Ponting and elseuhere,

J{\JC_L« " as Arthur Gavshon and Oesmond Rice's hook on the Sinking of tghe Belgrano.
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is mation gives them taé’opuortunity

try to winkle the truth out off Government.

My Hon Friencs can speak for themselves, if they catch yaur eye

for my part, I would like simplyy to canfire myself to repeating their questions

THE HOUSE OF COMMCONS DESERVES AN ANSWER TO THESE QUESTIONS.
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PROCEEDINGS OF THE COMMITTEE RELATING TO THE REPORT
WEDNESDAY 16 JANUARY 1985
Members present:

Sir Anthony Kershaw, in the Chair

Mr Dennis Canavan Mr Nigel Spearing
Mr Robert Harvey Mr Peter Thomas
Mr Ivan Lawrence Mr Bowen Wells
Mr Jim Lester Mr Michael Welsh
Mr [an Mikardo

The Committee deliberated.

Motion made and Question proposed, That the following questions be put to the
respective Ministers and other persons:

To the Prime Minister

l. Wasthe visit of Mr Pym to Washington and New York on | & 2 May 1982 arranged
at short ';muce? Was it agreed at the War Cabinet on 30 April? What was the purpose of
the visit?

2. What full Cabinet Meetings were held between 2 April and 2 May 1982 which dealt
with the Falklands and what issues relating to them were reported, endorsed, or agreed
at each of the meetings?

-~ 3. Atwhat date and on what grounds did the War Cabinet abandon its prime purpose
/ of deploying and using military action in support of diplomatic initiative and economic
pressure for a negotiated settlement and change to a “military solution” as the main

criterion for action?

4. Did the War Cabinet receive any substantive military appreciation of the hazards
and risks of an attempt to re-invade the Islands and, if so, when? What attention did the
War Cabinet give to the threat of Argentine air attacks on the Task Force?

5. When the Rules of Engagement were changed on 30 April to permit an attack on
the carrier 25 May, what consideration was given to the diplomatic impact of the possible
destruction of this vessel at that stage of the conflict?

6. Did you, or other Ministers in the War Cabinet, think fit to ask Lord Lewin for his
professional appraisal of the likely consequences for Argentine action against our own
ships and forces of the decision to sink the Belgrano? If so what did he say? If not, why
was this question not put by Ministers?

7. What prior assessment was made by the War Cabinet of the likelihood of US
support in the event of the collapse of the Haig shuttle? Might not the US change of
approach (even without a renewed opportunity such as that provided by Peru) have
influenced military thinking or opinion in Buenos Aires?

8. After the Chequers decision on 2 May around | pm, did you take any further action
or initiative, or were you concerned in consultation, including conﬁrmator{ action in
relation to the Belgrano, whether at Chequers, Northwood, or elsewhere? If so, what
were they?

9. What telephonic or other contacts did Lord Thomas have with British and Peruvian
Govemm%m authorities in the context of President Belaunde Terry’s initiative in early
May 19827

To the Secretary of State for Defence
10. Please supply a chart of the South Atlantic, similar to that published bg) the

New Statesman and suitable for reproduction, to show: (1) the 200-mile TEZ; (2) the
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therefore call on the House of Commons to set up its own inquiry. conducted by persons
who will have the right of access to all Intormation. including security information.

9.10 Amongst the matters which we recommend that this inquiry should consider are:

I Why was no notice apparently taken of the warnings from both the Joint
[ntelligence Commuttee and Lord Carmington about the possibility of an
Argentine invasion of the [slands?

Why did Sir John Nott fail to respond to Lord Carrington’s repeated warnings
about the likely consequences of the withdrawal of Endurance?

Why was the Prime Minister's instruction (minuted on Ambassador
Williams' report of 3 March 1982) 10 make contingency plans not carried out?

What considerations prevented the despatch of a naval force to the South
Atlantic in early March 9827

Were any relevant and significant state documents withheld from the Franks
Committee?

After Mr Pym's statement in the House on 21 April 1982, what influences
were brought to bear on him, and why. to induce him to return to the House
and amend his statement?

Why did it take 11 days to deposit in the Library of the House a copy of the

23 April warning? What steps were taken to publicise its terms, other than
those mentioned in this Report?

What communications passed between the Foreign and Commonwealth
aﬁice ggglqthe British Embassies in Washington and Lima during Apnl and
May | i

[n addition to official communications, what information, if any, about the
Peruvian peace initiative did the Prime Minister or other Ministers receive
from other sources. including the United States Embassy in Lima, or sources
in Britain or elsewhere?

What were the considerations which led to the decisions to escalate military
acuvity in the South Atlantic on | May 1982, and when were they taken”

What range of military opinion did the War Cabinet consult when consider-
ing military policy for the period after the arrival of the Task Force in the
latitude of the Falklands but before the amphibious force could arrive some

two weeks later?

What information can be obtained from the Government of Peru about the
conduct of the Peruvian peace proposals and about the information on them
passed by the then Peruvian Government, officially or unofficially, to HM
Government?

Did HM Government ignore the report from the British Ambassador in
Lima of his conversation with the Peruvian Foreign Secretary on
30 April 19827 If so, why? If it was not ignored. what action was taken, and
to whom was information sent?

Why was no consideration given. at the meeting of the War Cabinet on 30
April. to the significance of the United States declaration of support for the
UK. and particularly to its economic and political impact on the Junta and
on the political balance of power within ruling circles in Argentina?

What advice did the War Cabinet receive concerning the scope of military
action possible within the terms of Article 51 of the UN Charter and
Resolution 502 of the Security Council?

What consideration was given to the ideas contained in the Pym

Memorandum of | May at the War Cabinet meetings of 30 April and
2 May 19822 Why were Mr Pym'’s proposals rejected?

Why was the Foreign Secretary, on mission in Washington, not consulted
about the changes in the Rules of Engagement made on 2 May 1982 to
permit the sinking of the Be/grano and other Argentine warships outside the
territorial waters?
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18.  Was Mr Pym right in declaring that President Belaunde's proposals were
“only outlines™, or was Secretarv Haig nght in believing that they were firm

enough to form the basis of an agreement?

Why did the Government ignore or defy the United Nations Resolution 502
which 1t had itself drafted?

Why was there no nieeting of the Mandarins Committee before the War
Cabinet deliberations of 2 May?

Was the decision 1o sink the Belgrano not taken by the War Cabinet but by
an impromptu and unminuted gathering assembled by the Prime Minister

r Lord Lewin? Who was present at the respective meetings? At which
meeting was the decision formally made and minuted?

When was the likelihood of a specific initiative from the Secretary-General
of the United Nations known to the Prime Minister and the War Cabinet?
When was it known that the Secretary-General and Mr Pym would be
meeting on the evening of 2 May?

Did Admiral Lord Lewin, before going to Chequers on 2 May. consult the
Chiefs of Staffand senior naval officers on changing the Rules of Engagement:
and 1fsoo(a) what was their advice. and (b) why were these consultations not
revealed’

What intercepts were made. and when. of orders to the Argentine fleet; which
of them were decoded. and when: which of the decrypts were passed to
Northwood. and when: and which were then passed to the War Cabinet. and
when? Were the Guardian and Observer reports on this matter (see para6.11
above) correct?

What are the answers to the questions which we proposed the Committee
should ask and which the Commuttee decided not to ask?'®®

What minutes or instructions. other than the Legge minute and the Baker
minute, were passed in the Department of Defence or other Departments
designed to suppress or falsify information which should have been given to
Parliament?

How far was national security used to justify the suppression of information
which had no security implications?

How could it have been impracticable to translate the Rules of Engagement
into lay language for the Committee when that had already been done for
the War Cabinet?

What are the answers to the four questions in para 6.8 above?

What other untrue or misleading statements were made by Ministers to
Parliament in addition to those set out in paras 7.6-7.16 above?

9.11 A confident Government. ready to account fully for its actions. would willingly
submut its case before a parliamentary enquiry. This administration has refused to do so
and has instead. sometimes with truculence, concealed the facts behind the easy shield
of national security. The men who lost their lives in the war over the Falklands deserve
a better tribute. and parliamentary democracy will not be seen to be effective unless such
an inquiry takes place.

* These questionsare Nos 1. 310 9. I1. 13to 17.19. 21, 22. 24 and 29, set out in the Minutes of Proceedings
for 16 January |985.
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“r Speaker, I do nat teliev- in innuendg,

and so let me not mince my wordfs.

I telieve that the Prime “inister misled the House of Commons in a number of ways,

over the Falklands Uar,

Sut in partigcular over the seriousness of Peace negotiations,

and over the timing of when she had the " first indications "

of the Peruvian Peace Proposals.

Fter my meeting with the Prime “linistef in her Raom in the Youse

3.20 pm gn Wernescay 2lst April.

I went =ack , alarmed, to tell my colleagues

that in the atsence of thre humilaation of Argentina,

ste wanted a fight.

This assessment is confirmed ty Sarah HReays in her book, A Question of Judgement,

Pages 23 and 28

" For all the public discussion of settlement proposals, it was clear from what Cecil told me
that the “nner Cabinet, like most of the population, privately believed that war was
unavoidable. dn Sunday 18th April, Cecil came to see me very late and rather angry.

It was the only time I heard him make serious criticism of the Prime Minister, for whom he

had great acmiration, being deeply impressed by her courage and determination. He was
infuriated by an exchange he had had with her at a meeting of the Inner Cabinet with the
Chiefs aof Staff. Jhen he had expressed his concern about the risks attendant on a particular

course of action, onwe of several under consideration, she had rounded on him with words to
the effect that rthere was nbo room for faint hearts in thef Inner Cabinet.
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thought it a very telling incident.
If the Prime Minmister's closest colleagues could not feel free to express their aopinions

avsolutely frsnkly, trey could be of no use to her atb all. "

Against this background, 7%}4‘}\.’

why was the House of Commons neing tolcﬁéhat we were doing everything possible

to find a peaceful solutiaon,

and why was the Foreign Secretary, the Rt Hon Gt far Cambridgeshire,

sent off to lyashiggton in what he imagined were bona fide peace initiatives ?

SeXcondly, as I have argued several times,
simply ~ot true that as the Frime Minister said to the Shadoum Cabinet,

in her letter to my Rt Hon Friend for Llanelli,

tha " the first indications of the Peruvian Peace Proposals reaached London

v

at 11.15 pm on Bunday 2nd May. "
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defore moving on from the Falklands,

may I spatchcock into my speech a point that saddens me about Select Committees.

Cn Wednesday 16th January 1985, it appears from the record, page lix,

that five Hon Conservative.&embers of the Select Committee voted against even putting
questions to tee—Prime—Mirrteee™, the Defence Secretary,lLord Lewin, Sir John Nott,

the Foreign Secretary, and the Prime Minister.

It would bte hypePeritical of me,

to be critical of these five Conservatives,

cecause I remember bery well,

when in 1966, as a Member of the Select Committee on Science and IEchnolcgy,

¥
doing a major Report on the “ritish Nuclear Pouwer ragramme,

I suggestec that the then Prime Minister, Harold Wilson, should come before the Committee,

to answer guestions that I thought were appropriate to the Head of Government.

Wrath descend on my unsuspecting head,
from all sorts of quarters, including F%ed Peart the then Leader of the House,

and the late Dick Crossman, whose PPS I was.

It was made clear to me in colourful language, that it was abave my station in life,

to suggest the hauling of the Prime Minister in front of the Select Committee.

Albeit in retrospect, I was Justified and right to ask that Harold Wilson should be

testifying on the subject of nuclear power, I caved in.
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Therefore all I say to Parliamentary colleagues of all Parties is

that if we put our trust in Select Committees

in doing a proper investigative Jjob, . .
on senstive issues,

in cases, where the actiaons of a Prime Minister aan Head of Government are concernéd,

we will be disappointed.

Since, as Begehot and others have pointed out,
the House of Commons is not only a legislature, like the U.S. Congress,

out also a " podl of talent " from which the Executive is selected,

considerations of decorum,

possible preferment to Ministerial Office,

sheer honourable Party Loyalty,

make it inevitable that Select Committees

cannot by their nature

oe expected to be satisfactojry instrugmtns of investigation into Prime Ministerial conduc
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Therefore I do not apojlogise for using time on the Floor of the House

1

to consider Libya and the Fllls,

which is being looked at by the Defence Select Committee,

and Wes{lands which is Jeing looked at oy the Select Committees on Defence,

Trade and Industry
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Mrd Speaker, on l4th April, at 3.30 pm. OR 579, I rose on this paoint of order

Thaough I oelieve your motives were honourable,

it wéll be deemed a great pity that you did not grant a PNQ to Denis Healey,

as the obvious question would have been asked about the use of British bases,

and the House of Commons would have had some in-put into evednts before they took place,

rather than a post mottem.




Libya

Libya

3.30 pm

Mr. Tam Dalyell (Linlithgow): On a point of order,
Mr. Speaker.

Mr. Speaker: Does it arise out of questions?

Mr. Dalyell: Yes. Precisely because I did not put in a
private notice question I feel that, on behalf of several
Back Benchers, [ am entitled to ask whether it 1s not
extraordinary that, in the middle of the crisis concerning
Libya and the British bases, the House of Commons is to
hear nothing. Would not any visitor consider it
extraordinary if we were to spend eight and a half hours
debating Sunday trading and yet, as a Legislature, be told
nothing about the United States or Soviet position or to
have a statement on the crisis?

You will know, Mr. Speaker, that [ have thought for
a long time that your are a very superior Speaker to George
Thomas. [Interruption.]

Mr. Speaker: Order. [ am enjoying this.

Mr. Dalyell: George Thomas made certain Judgments
of his own, such as that in April 1982 that the Prime
Minister ought to be supported on the south Atlantic issue.
We read that in his memoirs. There is no secret about it.
That happened during one of the last crises, when he was
Speaker, concerning those islands in the south Atlantic.
Do you not think, Mr. Speaker, that it is matter of some
judgment whether circumstances that are a matter of war,
or potential war, outside Europe. entitle Parliament to a
report from Ministers? There might be a judgment about
the safety of British subjects. You know that [ am one of
those hon. Members who have constituents who are
involved, and at risk, near Tripoli. Bearing in mind the
circumstances, why does the House not have at least a
Foreign Office or Prime Ministerial report on this urgent
matter? '

Mr. Harry Greenway (Ealing, North): Further to the
point of order, Mr. Speaker. I note the hon. Gentleman's
well-deserved tribute to you. I am sure that you will
always call him for his share. but [ hope that you will not
call him more often than that.

Mr. Geoffrey Dickens ( Littleborough  and
Saddleworth): On a point of order, Mr. Speaker. [ have
Just recently left the Table Office, where | endeavoured to
table a straightforward question, which any hon. Member
would wish to table. If I can explain—

Mr. Speaker: [s this further to the point of order?

Mr. Dickens: No, but it is a point of order arising out
of questions.

Mr. Speaker: Let me deal with the first point of order.

Mr. Andrew Faulds (Warley, East): Further to the
point of order, Mr. Speaker.

Mr. Speaker: Briefly, please.
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Mr. Faulds: I strongly reiterate the comments about
you, Mr. Speaker. The only reason why [ did not trouble
your private office this morming to raise a private notice
question on the dangers to peace in the middle east caused
by the American President’s cretinous behaviour was that
[ was sure that an hon. Member would have tabled, and
been granted the Opportunity to raise, a private notice
question. I am surprised that that did not happen. Is it in
order to seek leave to move the Adjournment of the House
under Standing Order No. 10, to raise the issue?

Mr. Speaker: I thank the hon. Member. Private notice
question applications are not matters that are raised in the
House. Many considerations must be taken into account.
[ fully understand and appreciate the concern of the House
about this matter, and I shall bear that in mind tomorrow
and during the rest of the week.

Mr. Tony Marlow (Northampton, North): Further to
the point of order, Mr. Speaker. Events of great
significance in the middle east may take place tonight.
How can the House bring its views to bear before those
events take place?

Mr. Speaker: It would have been possible for any hon.
Member to apply before 12 o’clock to seek leave to move
the Adjournment of the House under Standing Order No.
10 to raise this subject—they did not do so. If anything
has happened since 12 o’clock, it would be in order to ask
leave under Standing Order No. 10 now. Mr. Dickens.

Mr. Dickens rose—

Mr. Peter Shore (Bethnal Green and Stepney)
rose

Mr. Dickens: I was endeavouring to explain that a
short time ago I left the Table Office

Mr. Shore rose—
Mr. Speaker: Order.

Mr. Dickens: You called me, Mr. Speaker. The right
hon. Member for Bethnal Green and Stepney (Mr. Shore)
should sit down.

Mr. Speaker: Order. [n the interests of neatness, [
shall hear the right hon. Member for Bethnal Green and
Stepney (Mr. Shore).

Mr. Shore: Further to the original point of order, Mr.
Speaker. My hon. Friend the Member for Linlithgow (Mr.
Dalyell) has raised a matter of the utmost importance
which should be treated with appropriate seriousness by
both sides of the House. This is a matter in which our
national interest is involved. As the Leader of the House
is present, will he assure the House that hon. Member's
feelings on this important matter will be conveyed to his
right hon. Friend the Prime Minister and that a statement
will be made at the earliest opportunity?

The Lord Privy Seal and Leader of the House of
Commons (Mr. John Biffen): Yes.
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However, I suppose one can understand a Prime Minister'd decision not to reveal

the use of British bases before an attack.

What the House of Commons deserves to know

is to what extent her senior colleagues were consulted.

For example. George Younfier said on racio

10

As his Scottish Parliamentary colleague for 22 years,

my Jjudgement has to be that the Rt Hon Gt for Ayr would not have said that,

unless he believed it to be true at the time he said it




|0 6

(Recorded I iy B0

Interview with Ceorge Younger, 16th April . West Sowoal Mo'

couldn't hear this Properly) Britain *tecerccs....i5 One of them?

Something has g0t to be done.
are very dubious a
of doing this,

offending countries,
contacts of one sor
terrorism -

What will pe the 1t IG were the American:ﬁ:::zs

determi 3 Mustered in the Uy in the Med - Flad
England.

Well, it jis wel] established from many governments - I think

it was originally a Labour government that worked this out

that on nuclear matters it isg very clear that only with the
Joint permij 1 would this ever

be used, is clearly €stablished. As far ac other uses
are concerned, there is 3 rather grey aresz. Normally

those American bases to be used as they are by our aldesh
Americans, for normal operations. The Question is whether such
@ strike would be counted as normal Operations, or not, and al}
I can Say 1s that we,if W€ received such a request, we would look
at it very sympathetically, bearing in mind that our American
allies, ang they are alljes, Spending a ]lot of money defendlng
ourselves they are having their civilians, innocent civilians,
murdered, and we cannot just allow that to go on.

To what degree are British forces invelved, I anm thinking
particularly of the Surveillance bases on Cyprus.

Well, there is no British involvement and there has been no
Suggestion of any British involved ... of British forces, of
British weéapons or British bases or anyting like that. There is
of course normal intelligence covering system which operates all
the time of day, eévery day throu

is pooled between us and ¢t

that is made available an
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When was the Foreign Secretary consulted ?

YETER
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(Mr. Denis Healev|

certainly justify the Nicaraguan Government, if it had the
capacity, bombing the CIA headquarters at Langley in
Virginia.

[ do not believe that it is possible, nor do most of those
jurists who have written to the newspapers in recent days,
to justify the action of the American and British
Governments under international law. Those of us who
oppose that action are also moved by the consideration that
the actions Her Majesty’'s Government supported this
week will be counter-productive and fail to achieve any of
the objectives that the United States Administration had in
mind when they ordered that action.

There is an overwhelming reason to agree with Sir
Anthony Parsons, to whose advice I know the Prime
Minister has in the past paid particular attention, when he
said, of President Reagan,

“that sort of vigilantism is more likely to provoke terrorism than
prevent terrorism.”

In the course of provoking terrorism such action has
also destroyed the Anglo-Saxon influence in the middle
east, and undermined those few friendly Governments that
the west still has in the middle east. It has also divided the
Commonwealth, divided Europe and divided the Atlantic
alliance.

What is perplexing is that Her Majesty’s Government
seemed right up to late on Monday evening to share all the
views that I have just expressed. On Monday afternoon,
the Secretary of State for Defence told Radio Clyde:

“My colleagues and [ are very dubious as to whether &
military strike is the best way of doing this. It is liable to hit the

wrong people. [t will create other tensions in the area.” K

He was speaking for his Cabinet colleagues and he was
right. When he said that, he must have known that the
broadcast would be put out by Radio Clyde on Tuesday
morning. :

That very afternoon the right hon. and learned
Gentleman the Foreign Secretary spent many hours trying
to persuade his European colleagues to draft a document
which ended with an appeal for restraint to all concerned
and which asked them to avoid a further escalation of
military tension in the area. The right hon. and learned
Gentleman was sufficiently impressed by the results of his
work as to describe the communiqué as “vigorous and
appropriate”. Immediately after the meeting in the Hague
ended his German colleague left to go to Washington to
present the document to the American Government. But
before Herr Genscher's plane touched down, his journey
was destined to prove fruitless because a few hours after
the Foreign Secretary left the Hague, and a few hours after
the Defence Secretary had made his wise and prudent
broadcast, F111 fighter bombers were roaring off British
bases to bomb Libya, with the full support of the Prime
Minister.

As [ said, the Foreign Secretary described his work in
the Hague as “vigorous and appropriate”. Next day the
Prime Minister described it as “passive” and “supine”.
None of us who were here yesterday afternoon will forget
the icy venom with which the right hon. Lady castigated
what she called Europe for its passivity and supineness.

The very bombing of Tripoli, on which the Defence
Secretary had shown such doubts and which the Foreign
Secretary appeared to be steering his European colleagues
to oppose, was justified yesterday by the Prime Minister
with that strident absolutism which we have learned to
recognise as the best sign of her inner insecurity.

492

16 APRIL 1986

A

Libya 950

In the light of those facts I must ask the Foreign
Secretary to answer a question: when he was negotiating
with his European colleagues in the Hague on Monday did
he know that the United States was about to launch the task
force, with British agreement and support, a few hours
later? If he did. he was deliberately deceiving his
colleagues. His Belgian colleague, Mr. Tindemans, has
already given warning that if that was the case, the Foreign
Secretary will have a very uncomfortable afternoon with
them tomorrow.

The Secretary of State for Foreign and
Commonwealth Affairs (Sir Geoffrey Howe): The right
hon. Gentleman pursues this point which I must assure him
is without foundation. [t is important to put the matter
beyond doubt. Around the table in the Hague on Monday
it was common knowledge that United States military
action against Libya was a possibility and, indeed, an early
possibility, but that no final decision had been taken. It is
impossible to say in what detail any of our Community
partners were privy to United States planning.
Ambassador Walters visited a number of European
capitals besides London discussing United States plans.
and the discussion on that day was focused almost entirely
on how the 12 should respond collectively to Libyan
terrorism. There was scarcely any mention of the United
States intention. No evidence emerged during the
discussion that any Foreign Minister was aware during the

| meeting of a final American decision to attack. For my

part, [ had no confirmation of any decision by the
President, still less of any decision to authorise raids that
night, until I came back to London and met the Prime
Minister.

Mr. Healey: The House and the Foreign Secretary's
colleagues will want to reflect on this important person’s
statement by the Foreign Secretary, and I shall require
injury time for the time he took to read his carefully
prepared draft to the House. He has answered the second
question. Presumably the Defence Secretary did not know
either. Yet Mr. Larry Speakes told the American press the
other day that last week the President asked his staff,
“Shall we make it Monday night?” and they replied.
“Yes.” If the Foreign Secretary was not deceiving his
colleagues, President Reagan was deceiving the British
Government.

We all want to understand a little better how much the

Foreign Secretary and the Defence Secretary were
involved in this affair. Most surprising to me, apparently
they were not present at the meeting between General
Walters and the Prime Minister. The Prime Minister told
us yesterday—and this is a matter for a connoisseur of
“Yes Minister” —when asked whether they were privy
to a decision she replied,
“we have acted together in knowledge of one another’s views"”.
We always assume that the Prime Minister knows her
colleagues’ views and we usually assume that she ignores
them. The Prime Minister also told us yesterday without
explaining the meaning of her words:

“the Overseas and Defence Committee of the Cabinet met on
Monday morning."—{Official Report, 15 April 1986; Vol. 95.
e.. 731.}

She did not tell us whether the Committee was told,
apparently not, or what its members discussed. Perhaps
they just sat admiring another of the manic monologues
from the Prime Minister that always shed about as much
light on the issue as an electric grill. The House and the
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These questions are not simply Opposition mischief making.

In his remarkable speech in the Other Place, 18th A$pril, Column 894,

Filed Marshal Lord Carver recalled that the Prime Minister said that discussions

with the President covered a week.

The Field Marshal ask}ed Lady Young to tell the House

who was consulted anQd who agreed ?

To-date the Field Marshal's questions has gone unanswered.

The House of Commeons deserves an answer.
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The House of Commons is also entitled to press the Prime Ministeer

as to her real motives for agreeing to the use aof British hases.

In particular, éo‘ ’) ’L( )/S ’;

In general, the impression was given

tnat the Prime Minister Jave permission

because she was above all concerned to limit civilian casualties.




The De
i

e r'rime Minister:

The Prime Minister:

w s
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Yet, from the Pentagon come very different reasons.

First, the attacx on Libya provided a proving ground for eeapons.

US News and World Report carries an article Jy William Braoyles, Junior, 12th May 13986

on the Politics of uUar, in which he writes,

"The budget, in shaort, is the mission. ' It all comes back to the budget ',

says aone ex-Pentagon analyst.

" For years we've teen saying that racar, infrared, and smart bombs are the way to go.

Ue've spent billions an ﬁnigﬁt—mission avionics, so we had to try to use them,

even if a day-light strike would have been netter. "

/

Equally bluntly, Aviation wWeek of 21st April asserted that the attack an Libya " provided a
goog proving ground for the F llls to be flown in the Meditteranean, and gave the Air Faorce

a chance to demonstrate its capabilities. "

A raid of this kind
was deemed to have great value in the presentation to Congress aof the case
for greater spendting on the US Navy and US Airforce.

But it was not a reason given by our Prime Minister to our House of Commons.
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Secondly, there was Inter-service rivalry involved bwteen the US Navy and US Air Faorc

ARs a seniar afficial aof the Fentagon artlessly put it to Aviation Ueek,

page 19, April 2l1st,

" Understandaoly. after the all-Navy action in Libya last month,

the Air Force wanted a piece of the action. "

Again, this was not a reasan given by our Prime Minister, to our House of Commans,

for the use of ogur territory in 8ritain, as a base for non-Nato operations.
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Thirdly, there has oeen the formidable lobby in the Pentagon which has been championing

the idea of joint seyrvice operations,

particularly the use of land-lased aircraft in support of naval operations.

When the joint chiefs of staff sat cown in December 1985

to consider the military options against Libya,

Admiral James Watkins, ancd others - Watkins was Chief of Naval Operations -
saw 3 useful opportunity for a joint Naval-Air Force operation

cemaonstatrate the value of their concept to coubters

Congress and the Pentagon.

Again, this was not a reason hintecd at by our Prime Minister to our House of Commons.
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It is simply not true that t-e bomb aiming equipment on the F 1 1lls

was superior to the oomo-aiming equioment an the Carrier-barne A 7s.

TQB Lo ey - By T R 57;}—@“-'

s B %\uva&uF’.
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Fourthly, and possibly mecst impaortant aof all from the point of view af the

Hause of Commans.

Jhereas certainly the internal politics of the US military

were an important reason for the attacks on Libya,

the pwture anc timing of the raid had much wider political implications.

I gquote from the il 1356 issue of Sanity.

wierre, parne 13, 0an Pleasch As<s Rear Admiral Eugene Carroll Junior,

of the Center for Defence Information in Jashingtan,
"

In your experierce, would it have seen practical to use the F llls,

and asx the British afterwards ? "

" That was the oasis " saic Carroll, "on which the plan was prepared. "

‘Ir Speaker, the implicati-=ns are chilling.

A major reasaon for including the F 11lls in the operation was to tie in 8ritain,

as one European country, seen to be supporting the United States.

Again, this was not a reson the Prime Minister offered to the House of Commons.




Oral Answers

[I he would make different arrangements from November,
he at the same time dismantled two Poseidon submarines
in accordance with SALT II. We wish SALT II still to be
regarded on both sides and we hope that it will continue
to be so.

Mr. Hattersley: Will the Prime Minister now at least
attempt to answer the question? Does she believe that the
President should abandon SALT II, or does she believe
that what I think she calls “the Russian case to answer” is
in itself justification for abrogation?

The Prime Minister: [ notice that the right hon.
Gentleman will never say anything about the Soviet Union
not complying with SALT II. Never, never, never. [ make
it perfectly clear that [ hope that SALT II will continue to
be observed on both sides. President Reagan has just
observed SALT II by breaking up two Poseidon
submarines in accordance with SALT II. [ hope that both
sides will continue to comply.

Mr. Hattersley: The House and the country know
perfectly well why the Prime Minister will not give a
straight answer to that straight question. Why does she so
regularly humiliate herself and this country by always
dancing to President Reagan’s tune? Does she not think
that in the matter of world peace she has a duty to speak
for this country, rather than wait to be told what to say by
the President of the United States?

The Prime Minister: The right hon. Gentleman is
talking utter nonsense. I hope that SALT II will continue
to be observed. The United States is observing SALT II
by dismantling two Poseidon submarines. It has left the
door open for the Soviet Union to comply with SALT II.
[ hope that it will do so, because there is a_ clear
opportunity for the Soviet Union to respond positively.

Mr. Jim Spicer: Will my right hon. Friend join me in
praising the Dorset police for the firm but fair way in
which they handled this so-called peace convoy at the
weekend? At the same time, will she accept that most
people are puzzled that such trespass and such disruption
of a weekend and of our highways can be allowed to
continue?

The Prime Minister: Yes. [ share my hon. Friend’s
distaste for this whole matter. If by any chance the law on
trespass is inadequate, we shall have to consider amending
it.

Dr. Owen: How can President Reagan expect Mr.
Gorbachev to visit him in Washington in December if in
November President Reagan increases the number of
cruise missiles on the B52 aeroplanes? Surely the Prime
Minister ought to show her convictions at the Dispatch
Box and make it clear that the abandonment of SALT II
would be a disaster and that her Government would not
support that?

The Prime Minister: [ hope that the right hon.
Gentleman will make it equally clear that if there is an
agreement it has to be complied with by both sides. The
United States is complying with it. It has given a number
of details where it thinks the Soviet Union is not
complying with it. The reply from the Soviet Union has
not dealt with those non-compliance points. [ hope that the
right hon. Gentleman will at least agree that both sides
must comply with the agreement, and the United States is
doing so.
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Mr. Andrew MacKay: Further to the question from
my hon. Friend the Member for Dorset, West (Mr.
Spicer), may [ say that while [ am delighted that my right
hon. Friend will look at the question of trespass and the
law, may [ ask whether she is satisfied that the law is being
obeyed to the extent that benefits are being properly paid
to these hippies? s she satisfied that their children are
being properly educated within the law and that the health
legislation is being properly enforced by the health
authorities?

The Prime Minister: As my hon. Friend knows,
matters such as vehicle registration are wholly matters for
the police. He asked about the benefits that these people
receive. So that there should be no possibility of fraud or
of people appearing at one benefit office having received
benefit from another, there is a social security officer
attached to them to see that duplication does not occur.
[Interruption.] | had exactly the same reaction as
Opposition Members when I read that, but then [ was told
that there was a tendency for these people to apply to one
office and go on to another one and apply again. The social
security authorities thought it important to take action to
avoid that.

Q2. Mr. Dobson asked the Prime Minister if she will
list her official engagements for Tuesday 3 June.

The Prime Minister: I refer the hon. Gentleman to the
reply that [ gave some moments ago.

Mr. Dobson: What credence can the Prime Minister
place in the reasons that President Reagan has given for
withdrawing from the SALT treaty, when he personally
misled her over the accuracy of F111 bombers on the raid
on Libya?

The Prime Minister: [ utterly reject the hon.
Gentleman's assertion. He asked what credence [ place in
the United States agreement on SALT II. The hon.
Gentleman will be aware, and I have repeated it several
times. that when the President made the announcement he
simultaneously acted in accordance with SALT II by
dismantling and breaking up two Poseidon submarines.
One could have no better evidence than that.

Mr. Squire: When the Cabinet discusses public
expenditure in the near future, will my right hon. Friend
look in particular at a number of housing aspects,
including the desirability of phasing out all bed-and-
breakfast accommodation for the homeless, which is both
expensive and unnecessary? Will she also consider the
reintroduction of improvement grants at a higher level, as
they are a classic illustration of the way in which public
money can stimulate greater private investment?

The Prime Minister: I notice that if my hon. Friend
is proposing additional expenditure he carefully proposes
economies equal to the additional expenditure. [ hope that
his example will be followed by all right hon. and hon.
Members.

F111 Aircraft

Q3. Mr. Dalyell asked the Prime Minister if she will
list those characteristics of F111 aircraft based in the
United Kingdom which rendered their use essential for the
United States’ attack on Libya.

The Prime Minister: The F111 aircraft based in the
United Kingdom provided the best equipped means of
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carrying out the United States operation against specific
terrorist targets in Libya, with the lowest possible risk of
Libyan civilian and United States service casualties. As
the United States has indicated, the F111 possesses
advanced avionics and other capabilities which made it
particularly suitable for such a mission.

Mr. Dalyell: Will the Prime Minister name the senior
American, or Americans, who told her that the F111s were
more precise than the carrier-based aircraft?

The Prime Minister: That was the advice that we
received both from across the Atlantic and from home.

Sir Anthony Buck: Does my right hon. Friend agree
that if we had not given permission for the F111s to be
utilised, the Americans would have gone ahead, used less
accurate aircraft and that there would have been more
civilian casualties?

The Prime Minister: As [ said when I spoke to the
House on this matter, [ understand that the raid would have
gone ahead in any event.

Mr. Stuart Holland: The Prime Minister referred to
the United Kingdom's aid budget to Africa.

Mr. Speaker: Order. The question is about the F111.

Mr. Marlow: What effect has the raid had on Colonel
Gaddafi's ability to wage international terrorism?

The Prime Minister: [ believe that the raid had a great
effect. [ believe that it showed that the United States was
prepared to use force in self-defence against terrorism.
That in itself is a salutary warring.

Mr. Wareing: Will the Prime Minister say what kind
of self-defence should be conducted by the Nicaraguan
Government against the terrorist in the White House?

Mr. Speaker: Order. That does not relate to this
question, which is about Libya. It is a definitive question.

Mr. Wareing: As the United States believed that it was
necessary to use Fl1]s——

Mr. Speaker: Order. The hon. Member is wasting
time.

Engagements

Q40. Mr. Litherland asked the Prime Minister if she
will list her official engagements for Tuesday 3 June.

The Prime Minister: I refer the hon. Gentleman to the
reply that [ gave some moments ago.

Mr. Litherland: Does the Prime Minister agree with
Mr. Bob Geldof's vivid description of the Foreign
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Secretary’s speech at the United Nations? However
crudely it was put, was it not a fair and Just assessment of
the cant and hypocrisy this Government's aid to the Third
world, compared with the Live Aid events? Does the right
hon. Lady realise that her Government are now branded
as a Government without compassion?

Oral Answers

The Prime Minister: There are 550 million reasons
why that assertion is not true. I have already said that £550
million was given by the taxpayer, through this
Government, to Africa in one year both in bilateral and in
multilateral aid. That was a generous contribution to the
problems ot that troubled continent.

Mr. Nelson: [s my right hon. Friend aware that there
will be widespread public support for her restatement this
afternoon of the mutual obligations under the SALT II
treaty? Does she agree that treaties lightly cast aside may
be lightly entered into?

The Prime Minister: Treaties should not be lightly
entered into. This one was not lightly entered into. It was
never ratified by the United States, because in the
meantime the Soviet Union went into Afghanistan, which
country it still occupies. Nevertheless, the United States
has continued to observe the treaty and [ believe that it is
anxious that both sides should continue to observe it.

Q5. Mr. Eadie asked the Prime Minister if she will list
her official engagements for Tuesday 3 June.

The Prime Minister: I refer the hon. Gentleman to the
reply that [ gave some moments ago.

Mr. Eadie: Since the Prime Minister has shown
concern about litter in our streets when viewing from a car
window, and has asked that something should be done
about it, I wonder whether the right hon. Lady would
consider at long last travelling by British Rail? If she
looked out of the window she would see the litter of
industrial devastation that the economic policies of her
Government have perpetuated, and she might do
something about that too.

The Prime Minister: With regard to the implications
of the question, an initiative will shortly be announced on
improving the environment with regard to litter. With
regard to the greater matter, as the hon. Gentleman is
aware, regional aid is now slanted towards creating more
Jobs in those regions, and my noble Friend the Secretary
of State for Employment has taken extensive action, all of
which the hon. Gentleman will find set out extensively in
the new booklet “Action for Jobs”.
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“hen rressed, the Prime Minister becomes uncharacteristically vague about the

question cf what she was told by the Americans.

cctsman, Martin Dowle asserts that rFresident Reagan

did not talk personally t e Frime Minister in the week before the Libyan raid.

“hat senior American , then, spreaking to our Frime Minister

ne exrvensive Carrtier born 4 €és zand

precise,

o

collateral damage,

down civilian casulaties ?

The Frime Minister has got to the invent any cock and bull

story that suits her.
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T~2 HMinister may suitcgd ground,

anc claim as trhe Prime Minister dif in answer to the Hon Member far Thanet,
an 15tk April 1926, Col 726,

" e were also inF;uanced oy the fact that thne United States
nas hundreds of thousands of forces in Europe

defend the liberty of Euraope.

that capacity they have Leen sucject to terrorist attack.

this is a reference to tre 5omhing in Jest Serlin.
the House of Caommons he told

» the Federal Police in west Germany,

nave even now refused to confirm the Liyan connection ?

why, Herr Lochte, the Chief of the Verfassungschutz, the Bureau for the Protection of the

Constitution has gone on record to say that he excludes any Libvan cannection,
; y

and why the German Intelligence, the Bundesnachrichtendienst differs susbatntially fraom tdﬁe

Americans about the interpretation of Libyan messages ?

:
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I am no acdmirder of Mr Botha,

Zut Mr Sotha was zguite just,ified in making comparisans

0n
cetween what cur Prime Minister and President eagan did

and the attack, so universally deplaored, on Namimia Zimbabawe, Zambia and Botswana.

Anc, I point out Mr Speaker, that it's not Just the Prime Ministers critics whad think

along these line -

carison does tnrow a
terrorism. The
twoxE¥®ERXX raids are as nearly zlike as any two events in an untidy world.

Gecvernm cf Zambia, Botswana, and Zimbabawe may not sponsor terrorism in quite the szame

"

ents
way as Colonel Gaddafi does; but the distincticn is not a2 crucial cne.
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“ir Speaker, my Parliamentary interest in Westlands segan

long tefore the company 's name ~“ecame a housennld word.

Urged to take a2n interest in tre ﬁr

tish helicopter industry,
2y Mr Clive “enkins, Mr Stan Bavidson, and Mr Robert McCusker,
at our monthly working meetings of ASTMS “Ps,

rack in “une/ July,

I went on celegations to Ministers a=out destlantds orcers,

and visited the VYeavil plant an MNovemaer 18th,

‘ly interest in sucsequenst events

was rencered sceptical 2y the fact,

«nat cack in November 1533, as the Hon ilember for Yeavil knouws,
they could hardly get a Minister,

incluoging Ministers at Deferce,

to take any interest at all in their plight.
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Mr SPeaker, campared to the Falklands War,

and the F 1 111 attack on Libya,

vestlands Affair may seem from the point of view of history,

less impartant.

Yet, it obsessed the country for 3 weeks,

anr! understanrably so, since it illuminated tre heart of government.

‘Ir Speaker, in this House, we all have tg make jucgements about ooe another,

aver a langish period of time.
I simply say that naving experience of the Rt Hon 5t, the “ember for Richmaond,
over some 45 Parliamentary cays when he was the Opposition Spokesman an Devolution
anc having seen him in actian since,
I find it hard to aelieve that he, a QC, a careful lawyer, a former Home Secretary
would have bSeen so reckless as himself to dream up the idea D‘F

leaking selectively a Law Oifficer's letter to a Minister of the Cessuwn.
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Sbel o plew

Yet, if g would not occur to him,
e

it certainly might occur to hHer -
S——
for the Prime Minister nas 3 reckless streak,
had she not 2een a gamisler,

she woulc never have taken on the Rt Han Gt for Bexley,

tecome Leader of her Party.

it is more than Parliamentary indtinct which suggests,

to sorrow the phraseolagy of tHe Rt Hon 3t the [Fméer for Devonport,

that the strands of the Spiders Wehb of the Mayhew letter

leac ta D

owning Street.
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One should nat repe*at r1ssip

sut Alan lUatkins puts in orint in the Observer that
senior Conservatives havz szic %o him,

" Poor Leon carries the can

- and I must say this seems accqud as the received wisdom of Westminster -

7

“ut are Juwe simply to shrug our shoulders - .
carrying the can for whom -

cnly for one persan,

wha told My Hon Friend the nember for Bolsagver

s, |
did not <now about the ten Secretary of State for Trade and Industry's own rale

in the matter of the disclosure until tre enguiry had reported. "
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nogsthe House of Commons finds itself far beyond circumstantial gogaip

cogk n1as ceen published by 3 major nepspaper,

/

s . 3 . | | v~
award winning journalists \"W“"S =

Vel g a8 e, ¥
Nat =ivw H""""w

which nas to be answered -

and this House is the place to do it

certain imaccuracies in the book -

For example the Chaiorman of te 1522 Cammittee has neen awarded Oy the authaors

a premature <nighthood - he is ™Mr and not Sir Cranley Onslow

dut many suostantial questions remain
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Consider, first of all, the terms of the exchange of letters

cetween the Prime Minister and Her Trade Secretary.

My dear Leon,
I am very sorry that respite all the arguments I could use I was unable to dissuade
yoau this afternoon frcn resigning eceeecee

It was my wish that you should remain as a Member of the Cabinet......

I hope that it will not be long before you return to high office to continue your
Ministerial career.

uniquely, as far as I <nouw,

the Prime Minister hopes for his return to High Office.
How coulc she say this

if tne full story was of a trusted Cabinet [linister

who fad cecelved her, by witholding the truth, for over a fortnight ?
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7£VV_ 167

ihat I mindec most of all was the aura of seecy incompetence it exposed "

said one Tory Back-Bencher.

Mr Spea<er, I do not Xnow who said this to the authdors,
but I'll vouch that a Conservative Memter of Parliament,
for whom I have caonsiderasle respect,

used exactly the same phraseclogy in my hearing,.

Seedy incompetence is 3 serious enaugh charge against one's ocwn Prime Minister.

8ut as Linklater and Leij- put it, again Page 167
Another senior Tory was more outspoken

It was a pack of lies " e

Mr Speaker, I don't want to sound

pompous, priggish, or even politically partisan

>y \\lalbg?»~1~4- hbldblibbv{ud ast{'ua—.eﬁ

but I was not sent hera&peekly to accept packs of lies from Prime Ministers.

'
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Fage 166

Cn the morning of 3rittan's ¢ Rt Hon Gt for Richmand's ) resignation, his

"friend and mentor Geoffrey Hower called to urge him to stay. "

Mr Speaker, I uncerstand that sukxaxmhamexzaik Linklater and Leigh are accurate

in this assertion.

dut, is the House of Commons really to believe that our Fo‘reign Secretary

made such a call,

7
on a Minister, nowever c*lose, whatever the political protege relationship,

if he thought that the whole story was that of the Trade Secretary
witholding information from his closest colleagues for over a fortnight,

and deceiving the Prime Minister.

For the Foreign Secretary to have Uehavec-in this way,

it is necessary to assume that the Rt Hon Gt for “eigate,

whatever else he thought,

cid not.think that the Rt Honm Gt for Richmond deserved ta take the blame.

THE HOUSE OF COMMONS IS ETITLED FOR AN EXPLANATION FROM THE FOREIGN SECRETARY

AS TO EXACTLY WHY, IN THE CIRCUMSTANCES, HE TOOK THE TROUBLE TO TAKE AN INITIATIVE

AND URGE THE RT HON GT F
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Again, Linklater and Leigh, Page 168.

" drittan telephoned Whitelaw who said the same " - that is to remain in Office.

fow, Mr Speaker, 2.4 years ago,

Willie whitelaw MP, Junior Se Minister, and Uncer-Secretary at the old Ministry of Labour,

used to answer my guestions an unemplcyment in the wWest Lothian constituency.

Lhen one went on delegation, he was helpful and courtegus.

I have known him ever since,
and particularly when I was the late Richard Crossman's PPS,

anc Jille Jnitelaw, as he then was, was the Opposition Chief whip.

Aloeit that he is a Patran of the Rt Honm GT for Richmond,

and relpfed get him his North of England seat,

I co not believe that it is in the character of willie Uhitelauw,
to urge a Minister to remain in Cffice,

if in the Noble Lord's opinion, that Minister had behaved badly -

let alone concealed the teruth from his colleagues for a fortnight.

Lord Uhjitelau. by his action is asking the Trade Secretary to stay, must know

that the blame lies elsewhere - and elsewhere can only be Number 10 Du’uning Street.
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Frankly, unlike the case of the Fareign Secretary's call, where I have coprroboarating infar
') vy 5

-atian,

I co not have corroborating evicence of the call to Lord Whitelaw.

But, if such a call did not take place,

Lorc Whitelaw must take immediate steps to ceny it and ask the authors to retract.

If such 3 call cid take place,

THE HCUSE JF CGMMCNS DESERVES TO KNZJ- FRCM LORD JHITELAWY,

OUR TRUSTED CCLLEAGUE FQOR
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the role of Sir Sorcon Reece.

My Hon Friend the Femher far liarringtan, ex President of ASTHS. far whom I have
v/ 3 ’ ’

a high regard,

is forever telling me that weought to know more ahbout the role of Sir Gordan.

Sir Gordon Reece hired as Consultant to Westlancds unknown ta At Hon Gt for Henley

regularly invited to spend Christmas Day with the Prime Minister and her family

From now on that is Christmaxs, his intimate <nowledge of the workings of
Downing Street and his clase friendship with the Prime Minister would be
even greater assets in helping to steer Westland through the political

manoevrings that layt ahead. "

THE FRIME MINISTER WHO WAS KEEN ENOUGH TO SEND CLIVE PONTING TO THE OLD BAILEY
SHOULD TELL US AB0UT SIR GORDON'S ROLE,
AND WHETHER HE SIGNED THE JFFICIAL SECRETS ACT, AND

: 2
’F SO(WHEN‘
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T -
January

his newstager

air alsc

at Chequers that Sunday.

A big cuestion abcut the istin is raised by the 1 ir John Cuckr

xnew pessibly on Saturdsz; id defini Sund 24 hours before Sir P-trick's
sent - that the Sclicd Gen r Eeseltin letter of
rrevious Friday. westland Camy was seeking, on the afternoon, to make

point kncwn so : 11 edit Mr Heseltine.

This i the xev issue of how
was he told cf them by ¥r 3Brittan

believe that Bir Gordcn Reece

tipped him

Can the Prime “inister deny it ?




HOUSE OF COMMONS
LONDON SWIA OAA

Fage

Sir Srian Hayes and the officials were against him going. They argued that,

despite the heat engencered in the House, nothing fundamental had changed. "
8] = ’ g =

"The politicyians were less certain. They had talked to Tory MPs and <new what their

mood was. They thought the prospects for survival were bleak. "

chours*e Sir Brian Hayes did not think that his Secretary of State should resign -

because he knew jolly well from Colette Bowe and others in the Department

o | wahgeha

who was the perpetTator of the offence of the selecftive leak

people who know Sir Brian Hayes tell me that they find it inconceivable
that this upright and impressive civil servant
should have urged a Minister to stay

if he thought he was guilty of prolonged deceit of the Prime Minister -

how discreet SiQr 8rian Hayes is, I know nat,
but I take 1t/gn my responsinility to say that it seems to be common talk

in the Athenaeum and the neform Club, and in the upper echelons of Whitehall,

and Sir Brian still consider the Rt Haon Gt for Rickmond i1l done=by
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D

in the DTI -

oes the Prime Mipister challenge the Linklater/Leigh account af this meeting

and if not, how does snhe explain the unanimous view of the civil servants present ?

The Civil Servants hac no axe to arin@ -

I

and demurred at the meeting,

own political calculatians

OF COMMONS OESERVES TJ RMNJOW JHAT SIR BRIAN HAVYES

ABOUT THE STATE OF XNOWLEDGE COF THE PRIME MINISTER.

ne politicians who wanted the Rt Hon 3t foar Richmond to leave office,

SENICR COLLEAGUES
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Nor is it acceptable to place the onus on Mr Charles Powell

and Mr Bernard Infgham.

I[f Mr Fowell really behaved so badly,

why has he remained in his job -

why hasn't he been eased out ?

The only reason can e that he was inceed carrying out the @drime Minister's wishes.

he Adiormment Dehate an

the House will accept that I amn hardly Mr Sernard Ingham's maost uncritical admirer -

Jut fair's fair -

whatever he did or dicn't do,

the Rt Hon Lady has responsibility for his actions,

and Members on all sides finc it simply incredible that

these two people, Mr Ingham and the Prime Minister,

sholld see so much of eachaother during their working lives,

and that it never occurred to the Prime Minister to ask Mr Ingham
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a\put what he knew of the issue that was endangering her Government.
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17 the window

coctrine of MINISTESRIAL RESFCMSIZILITY.

Jown, which must Se Ancident History

The notion that Mi

nisters aught actually to go as far as re?gniﬂg,

cecause af fajgelures of their civil servants

to 2

“y=iOoroe np
o _)O‘ =i 3_._.

seniar “inister or a Prime

af
af

their own making,

Ly Pm’s lemame 5 o y{,CJUV\—‘Q

3lame the civil

servants IBU.:’ IDL-”"W\ (wWA J€ i 1T ]

. . \ r i

A <§ D -«A*’lMJ %) o — guum\—sa‘
SR vl Cowand ez
Sritain

- this novel cdoctrine in

should be unacceptable to any self respecting, honourable House of Caommans
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The sequence of events as recounted by the Pirime Minister was, indeed,

askec a2 single perti

acout a scandalous action

which directly
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ehavecd entirely out of character;

she hac never thought to ask a man in her own office,

with whom s~e worked in conditiors of great intimacy,

leak af ma’ political significance had zeen eFchttei;

'‘ad happenec.

It showec 3 Frime HMinister,
a“-arbently unable to cantrol -er own officials,

cut approving aof the use of smear tactics against a fellow




kg
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Zut ofcourse, all these things and mare can oe explained by the fact- I

repeat fact -

that the Rt Haon Lady for Finchley Zic indeed know anout the leak from a very

early stange -

on Page 142, Linklater and Leigh write




(‘[\) 1 O

Every morning at Downing Street Mrs Thatcher goes through the
contents of the papers with Bernard Ingham. T heir main feature on
the Tuesday was a number of ‘splashes’ about the amazing leak of
Mayhew's letter. The Murdoch-owned Sun shricked, *You Liar" at
Heseltine. (They had to apologise and retract later after receipt of a
writ.) How far did the Prime Minister and her Press Secretary note
their joint achievements in the campaign to discredit Heseltine? As Sir
Robert Armstrong put it:

In the course of a discussion of business with members of her
staff. .. which was not recorded and at which a considerable
number of other matters were discussed, the Prime Minister was
told there had been contacts between her office and the DTI. But
not in any detail. People were in and out of the room during thus,
including Nigel Wicks, her Principal Private Secretary . . . Events
do move very fast in the PM's office . . . you don't go over events
that happened three or four hours ago.

Clearly it was felt there was no need for a long post-mortem.

However, the morning also brought an unwelcome envelope. It was
a copy of a letter to Sir Robert Armstrong, who as well as being
Cabinet Secretary is also Head of the Civil Service. It was from the
Attorney-General.

Sir Michael Havers, who had just returned to his duties, had found
his deputy, Patrick Mayhew, in a state of rage. As Havers wrote, the
unauthorised leak of a classified letter from one Minister to another
was a serious matter. He therefore suggested that Armstrong should
set up one of the ‘leak inquiries” which were such a regular feature of
the Thatcher administration, and had so publicly in the past led to the
arrest of civil servants under the Official Secrets Act.

Curiously, Mrs Thatcher did not seem to spring on this suggestion
with her usual zeal, although she discussed it with her statf. ‘Il was told
that the Solicitor-General’s advice had not been disclosed by my
office,’ she says. ‘I did not know about l.eon Brittan's own role.'

Mrs Thatcher may indeed not have known precisely how Leon
Brittan's departmental discussions had been arranged. Nor, as her
subsequent behaviour made quite clear, did she particularly care. She
did not institute any inquiry.

Instead, following Havers's complaint, she spoke privately to
Brittan about the leak. Although this is something the Prime Minister
has failed to disclose, to widespread disbelief, the evidence comes from
an authoritative source, who told us:

—
e ———

142

DOt

[4p a3 0uR.

The Prime Minister knew about the leak. She was pleased it had
been done. There was a meeting between Brittan and her after the
complaint from Mayhew. Only the two of them were present . . .
Brittan assumed she knew of [the leak’s] origins. Y ou must draw
your own conclusions.

One of Brittan’s triends adds, ‘Nobody thought it was a problem. The
complaints were out of the public domain and any Inquiry was
expected to be a formality. Leon wasn't worried at all about i’

It became clear 1o a number ol people that, so far from being
abashed, Brittan had, on the contrary, become bolder still in his
campaign to undermine Heseltine before the key Cabinet meeting due
on the Thursday.

James Prior of GEC was due to see him‘to explain GEC's position’”.
Brittan made it clear in a manner that those present saw as heavy-
handed that he was ‘not at all pleased” by the existence of the
Consortium.

Next he egged on his back-bench colleague Patrick Jenkin to attack
Heseltine in a radio interview. It was another clumsy move. Jenkin
confided in Sir Robin Day over the airwaves, ‘'l found myself talking
to Leon and he raised the issue, and we talked about i, and he sand,
“Well, it would be very useful if you were to say that.™

Propaganda tends to fall a little Nat when its true purpose is revealed
so candidly.

I'he next day, Wednesday 8 January, only twenty-four hours before
the fateful Cabinet, a new nitiative on the leak mquiry was blunted.

The Autorney-General *had some conversation with® Armstrong
(the words are the Cabinet Secretary's) about the progress of his
complaint to the Prime Minister and Sir Robert. Mayhew had been
serious about the leak, he said. But once again, matters progressed no
further. Armstrong told the Defence Committee later that it had been
a taxing week. He found himself to be busy and distracted, unable to
apply his mind to the matter . ..

Brittan renewed his war of attrition aganst Heseltine, supported
now by another colleague and friend, Sir Geollrey Howe, the Foreign
Secretary. His department played its part by instructing the British
ambassador in Rome (o ask the ltalian premier, Bettino Craxi, 10
desist from sending messages of support to the European Consortium
It was an unusual attitude to diplomacy; if the Italians still behieved
that Heseltine spoke for a united British Government, they must have
been rudely disabused.

Brittan's contribution on that Wednesday was an attempt to copy
tactics first adopted by Heseltine, who had used the commercial

143
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¢o not know precisely wren this meeting took place.

<now the authoriative source.

The source was in a position to xnow, at the centre of Gavernment.

I challenge the Prime Minister, if she disputes the source,

even if she understancaQly coes not like litigasion,

at least to ask for a retraction -

to co so can only e internreted as acquiescence

heir source are indeed accurate.

F COMMONS DESERVES TO KNOW WHAT THE PRIME MINISTER

JUT LINKLATER AND LEIGH FAGES 142 and 143,

\fg? ~k¢1a;~.

It cannotljust e left in limbo.
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Speaker, and I will

ta saelter

amaxXxaxx with the reluctant connivance

seiectivel; ar atheruise,

Lafre

rrom tre ver,; —gnert it was suggedsted to the

e solicitar t;neral was set-.p

irto writirg a letter,

was intenced,
from t-e mament it was conceived in 10 Cawning

Solicdtor General, an hanourasle Lauw officer,

had 8or’ a sucker, used and abusec in a shameful way




2

HOUSE OF COMMONS
LONDON SWIA OAA

Yic wonder tre Zolicitor Genera ontemplated resignation -

for that might S3ve ieen trne effect -

his whole Goverrment tumaling douwn,

the reason the ' y Ger cesice himself with rage,




'nd ; I aave to
undoupntedly xnow deern

vear il

the law, if
into gener=1 disrenute,
are seen to be cutting cormers,

covering ug the trutn louting the ¥H&Exxxirmt traditions =chieved =nd

cherished Uy cur forbears, e can have no right to comviain if our

ecincts of this Palace of “estminster

tii2 sore,

. - ')
3 mvelred -
invelived liSrC.e0

=

to Pazell’)
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is not only the circumstantial evidence -

or G2neral reading the Times atf home one Saturcay marning

3 hyper_sensitive letter to the defence Secretary,

complaining atout his actions,

to the Office.

examine, under oath,

members of the taen Private Office of the Rt Han Gt for Jeyaoridge
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Yt 3peaker, for mast of the extraordinary things about the leaked letter which “Ps

ancd the country have been expected to elieve, I do offer an explanation, to the House.

But, first, let me offer a preface.

Jf ten perople say -

" ihat's the point of Farliamentary Juestians ?

Jat's the noint of debhates and speeches in the Hguse 7 "

Farliamentary activity is that those who focus
the receptacles for information,

which would not otherwise come to us.

After some press coverage in the Times Oiary anc the Guardian of this deybate,
zI was given the follawing informatiaon,

which I am authaorised to use, Jy a participant at an dinner

TF-
for the Turkish Minister of Technology ] Hu‘ *—‘*b{-" l \-1

. 30F Tamuu~ ‘
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in anger, officials of the Depaertment of Trace and Industry, in a position to <now,

raced ahout trhe behaviour of goliticians,

foar the rcinner who cared to listen.

They were seething and angry at the fact that the blame For the leaking,
tne selective leaking, of the Solicitor Seneral's letter had been put on them,
T

anc their colleagues at the DTI.

It coulc he argued they said,
t-at that the Prime “inister had told “-e House of Commons, in a narrow sense,
was technically cerrect -

wPre noi ftelephone calls for " permission to leak or selectively leak "

Zecause there was no need for such telephone calls -

THE AGREEMENT TJ LEAK HAD SEEN TAKEN BETYWEEN THE PRIME MINISTER AND AN UNEASY

RT HON GT FOR RICHMOND, wHO HAD CEMURRED, BUT LUAS EAGER TO PLEASE THE PM,

INDue! N (G
SEFORE EVER apkides THE SCLICITOR-GENERAL TO dtRITE A LETTER TO THE THEN DEFENCE SECRETARY
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Ihen m;’ Bt Hon Friend, the

-~
-

esticned the Frime Minister on
fe did not et very far -
7or cid I co any cetter, nor any of the rest of us -

-“eCause we were all like an aucience locking at a conjurer,

-
looking at the wreng part of the trick to see how the conjrer cdid it -

hanky nanky of selective leaking

at the very conception af %he performance,

)
di

nat take place after the letter was formulated -
tmat was the point where wexr were all loo<ing,

~Bcause aven the most harcenec of us hac not expected that degree of cynical

Vidbvhand ehamiz v

Sewltluggery from a Sritish Prime Minister -
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To be fair to Coilette Bowe, although she had the instruction fram Mr Bernard Ingham,
certainly kicxer ocut against she was being expected ta do -
the H)ouse will rememaer ¢ gaid very little,
what she <ic say in public

t-at every enguiry should ! Numoer 10 Downing Street.

No wonder !

“r dernard Ingham lying to the Armstrong Enquiryd

- BraRamvky just possioly he did not Cdiscuss t-e leak, AFTER the letter had leaked

the Prime Minister -

discussion would have ceen superflugus, as Mr Ingham %new, A PRICRI,

explicitly what the Prime Minister wanted done,

and what hacd been cooked up BEFZREHAND between the Prime Minister and her uncomfortable

Trade Secretary.

ANS Qe

JILL THE MINISTER COMMELT-SA THE SFECIFIC CHARGE AGAINST HIS PRIME MINISTER
THAT THE "DIRTY WORK " 4 THE EECISION TO LEAK A LAUW OFFICER'S LETTER -
TOOK PLACE BEFORE IT WAS SUGGESTED TO THE SOLITITOR GENERAL THAT HE SHOULD WRITE A LETTER.
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General was set -up,

an the verce of resignatiaon

"ac they resignec on this issue

their whole Covernment waulcf Fzve

anr that would responsizility

3

JUE THE HQUSE OF C3JMMONS THE TRUTH AS TO WpHAT DID JCCUR
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rer tantrums, mad witl NZer agairst ner arstuwiple Defence Becretary,

she and Zerrarc Ingham, with the 2ventual acquiescnce, but against the better jurcgement oif,

30 these three coak

a< wholly ar in nart

, r Speaker, selectively ar in full was the raison cd'etre of he letter -

that was its purpose - to <o cown the infernal nuisance, that the Rt Hon Gt For'Hgnley had
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o they crompt the Solicotr 3eneral to write

~ells inagindes, raturally enough,

ever, Law Officer's letter to a Minister the Crown is handled gingerly.

In all innocence, "e writes trhe letter

went to Jowning Street.

1~

uncerstanc from tnaose who . >y in fMumber

Loy,

under Lord wilson, and uncer the

cecause it may /2 ccn i | Courts,

~ancled with especipal care - and rightly so.

Cfficer's letter for such a purpose ?

Moreover, it is a pertinent guestion to ask,

why 3 Law Officer's letter went anywhere near Mr Ingham's desk,

unmless the whole purpose was to make use, or abuse, of it in public ?
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T-e cnly way in which th ing Street Civil Servipce machine

would allcw a Law Jfficer's letter any where near the Fress Office

would bBe cecause the; <new they had to act uncer Prime Ministerial Instruction.

Sut to continue the

“r Bernmard Ingham, <nowing his Frime Minister's pre-determined plan,

aorrers a protesting 1o f leak t-e Sglicitor General's letter

to Chris Moncreffe af the § Associatian.,
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T=ey imanine that the leaked letter will serve its purpase of helping

to Ziscredit the Rt Han 3t for Herley,

that it will be a twpo cay woncer,

ephemeral and forgaotten like so many 2 c¢ay wonders in Breitish politics -
4 , /

they take the view that the situation will Le manageacle,

2nd that the House of Commnns will, as usual, mave on to other interests.

Jnfartunately for the Prime ™inister;

treatmgent of the Civil Service, meted out to them by the Prime Minister,

confirmed my information that it was Collette Eowe who phoned Mr Moncreiffe,

and that Miss 3Sogwe acted under Ministerial and Prime Ministerial Instructions.

Otherwise, I would not have named her in this House.

Jith the naming of Collette Bowe, the situatifon which the Prime Minister,

and her accomplices thought was manageable,

became UN manageable.
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The paramount consideration them became the need to protect the position of the

Prime Minister.

The anly way to cdo it was to put the onus, the blame,

on uncderstandings, or misuncerstancings Letweesn civil servants -

involved, impugning without goad reason,

the competence and integrity of civil servants caught in 3an impossible situation.

V'V:v‘ra_rf.zrﬁou\ (WMo R

THINK THRT THIS [5 <feipaudess SCHAIZUR BY “AZ0R PALITICIANS
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n
-]

Prime Minister,

well nave npassed sle : fght ‘ering what his duty was,

would have mace atout Regimental

:1aming the uncerlings this way, for their own misdemeangours,

in the Mess aof the 3cots Suards ?

comparisaon with what
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The Canservative Kimg Knights of the Shire, who populated the Gaovernment cack-tenches,

would tura in

if they thought that a character who oenaved in this way towards civil servants

é”dQ Lu\--M

was leading the Conservative Fariy.

£y an, standarcds,

laming the Civil

ocfious arnr vulgar :2haviour.
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“ore culparle still is tha*t <nowing full well her gun rale,

tre Frime Mirister allowec, al_ceit unerthusiastically,

a ralice Eﬁaujir/ to

Rutnorising Falice tnguizy,

when a Frime Minister <nows full well that she was TESQGOnSiDlE for the leak,

the very oiffence uncer

:le ~uman 5Seing.

contempti

If any of the refst of us were caugnt wasting police time,

we would soon e in
Minister

and another for the rest of the British peaple ?
I

7\JL f%ft_i. f }/;:v6 H.~ Nildn$ 8 SV u e

investigaticn
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I say to Hon Memb

and particularly t! i<e e K 3 = \ ith his responsibilities,

that Tefore he Job| 50 into the Soverrmment Lobby at 2.30,

sreat office, if nothing else,

%0 ascertain from OTI offircials,

what did happen,

and canfront “is Prime ‘inister with what exactly she cid get up to.

sgvernment Jhips to let the Law Jfficers <now what has 73esn said

would refer to them -

cecause the Attorney ancd the Solicitor General had hetter e very clear

asout what rappened cefore they vote.
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Conservative Members of Parliament must as< themselves

whetrer it is

wno allows, aljeit reluctantly a _getred enquiry to go ahead

Jeax

when she knows that the criméraT act which they are asked to investigate

e 0 g
ras :een/;ﬁvt?ec by rerself,

in cannivance with
Q

suchg as Ingham and "eece,

the reiuctant connivance of the Secretary ‘ and Industry.
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Jhat the House of Commaons has now to rdecide in the light of Ministerial renlies

is whether ar not it -eems

that t5e Frime Minister oy rer actions

gritain into disrepute.

Ar Speaxer, it is for my fellow Members of all Farties to judge.
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4tn March 1986,

Dear Prime Minister,

thankyou for your letter of tne 24th February,
replying; to my own of tne lltn Feoruary. You state in your letter
that you have notning to add to tne "full account" given in your
statement to tne House on tune 23ra January and in tne debate on tne
27th January. Consejuently, in search of tne answers to tne two
questions wnich I raised, I nave re-read tne parliamentary reports
of botn your statement ana of tne aebate,

Mf first question was, "Did you cauvass witn your advisers or any
Minister befoie you requested,tnrougn your office, tne Solicitor-

General to write nis letter, tne possibility of tne letter being put
into tne public domain?"

Nownere in eitner of tne reports wnicn you cite can I find tnat you
expressly said tnat you did, or tnat you did not, so canvass. Rernaps
you mignt oe sO x1nd as to araw my attention to any passage on wiilch
you rely in tils regara,

In tne ausence of any express stateuent I nave been obliged to
consider wnat 1s implied by your state.nent and oy your speech. An
interence can be drawn tnat you did canvass tne publication of the
letter wit. someone. I say so. for tne following reasons:-

1. You stress many times in your statewent and in your speecn
that 1t was "essential" (23Jan.c.45s), "vital" (23Jan.c.455)
and "of tne first importance” (27Jan.c.t>5l) to get into tne
puclic domain tne «nowleage tnat tnere were possible inaccuracies
in tne then Defence Secretary's letter of tne 3rd January upon
wnicn judgnents mignt oe founded. Indeed, you go so far as
to say tnat, "it was a matter of duty that it snould be made
known puolicly tnat tnere were tnougnt to be material
inaccuracies wuicn ougnt to pe corrected." (23Jan.c.443).

It was-"in view of tne continuing neea for accuracy and
consistency in goverument statements on tnis subject” (27Jan.c.t>
that you asxed tnat a message be sent to tne Secretary of

State for Trade and Industry, suggesting that ne seex the
Solicitor-General's opinion. Considering tne importance wnich
You attacned to tne accuracy of government statements, and

having regard to your view of your duty, it would follow tnat,

in seeking tne Solicitor-General's opinion, you intenaced it

to be made public in some way if it transpired that there were
inaccuracies or inconsistencies which needed correcting.




L

3. On Saturiay, 4tn January, tne Solicitor-Gereral's PTovisional-.

view, tnat there were material inaccuracies which needed to . -
be corrected, "was reported" to you (27Jan.c.652). You g0 on
"Tne matter c

Kknowledge of tne possible inaccuracies, YOd say, "I think tnat
1t 1s essential to €et into tne public domain tne fact tnat
tuere were possible lnaccuracies wnicn were relevant tec tne
Situyation." (23Jan.c.453). :

It appears, nowever, tnat once tne Solicitor-Generali's provisiona
Opinion was reportea to YOuU on Saturday 4tn January you toox

No oo0vious steps to oring tne natter to tue public's attention
notwitnstanaing tne fact tnat it was, as you say, '"urgent tnat

1t snould become public knowleage oefore 4.pm. tnat afternoon,

6 Jansary." (<3Jan.c.450). Instead, you say, "I tuerefore,
turouga ay of1ice, asxed ni. to cousider writing to tne Deferce
Secretar; to draw tnat opiriiori to rnis attention."” (27J§n.c.052).

In tnat sucu a letter wou.d not, prima facie, put tnat intormatio
1rl0 tne putiic doaaln and i tnat you attac.. great significance
to tnat information being, put into the puolic domain and furtaer
in triat, aespite tre drgency of tne situation, you toox no

otner steps towards Putting tnat information into tne puolic
dor.ain 1 am driven to conclude tnat you interded tnat tne
Solicitor-General's letter should oe published in some way.,

Furtner, you will recall tnat you said, "It was to g€et tnat
accurate inforwation to tne puolic domain that I £gave my consent,'
(23Jan.c.455). Wnen questioned on tnis later you replied, "I

dia not give my consent to tne aisclosure., It was not sought ..."”
(27Jan.c.656). You will appreciate tnat this denial, wnich
relates to tne specific disclosure, does not negative tne
assertion tnat you consented to disclosure of tne letter, as

YOu originally stated.

Tour office appear to nave considered tnat to be tne case. You
say, "Tney did not seex Ry agreement: tney considered - and

tney were rignt - tnat I snould agree witn my Right Honourable
Friend tne Secretary of State for Trad

fact tnat tne tnen Defence Secretary's letter of the 3rd January
was tnougnt oy tne Solicitor-General to contain material
inaccuracies wnicn needed to be corrected should becoise public
Knowledge as soon as possiole."(?}Jan.c.dSO). Nowhere do you

8ay wnat led your office to censider that you would agree to tne
matter becoming public «nowledge and in particular tnat you
would agree to tne fact tnat it was the Solicitor-General's
opinion becoming public mowledge.
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8. Equally, tne tnen Secretary of State for Trade and Industry
appears to nave considered tnat you nad consented. You say,
"He asxed nis officials to discuss witn my ofiice wnether tne °~
disclosure snould be made and, if so, wnether it snould be =3
made from 10 Downing Street as he would prefer."(23Jan.c.450),
You do not say wnat lea tne tnen Secretary of State for Trade
and Industry to suppose tnat tne disclosure mignt ve made from
10 Downing Street, nowever I note tnat yYou say, "I discussed
tue matter witn my office tne following day, wnen I also learned
of tne Law Officer's concern. I was told tnat tne Solicitor-
General's aavice nad not peen aisclosed by my office."(27Jan.c.657).
It would appear, tnerefore, tnat you also were under the
lingrescien tuat tne Solicitor-General's advice mignht nave been
disclosed fromw your ofiice.

9. Finally, you said, "It was vital to nave accurate in.ormation
in tne public domain because we knew tnat judgments might pe
tounded on that ..."(23Jan.c.455).

You dia not say to wnom you referrea wnen you said "we" in tne last
passage quoted. Otner tnan you goodself it may 1inclucde your offidials,
wno «new your mind a:.d tar.ugn wnou you communicated witn botn tne tuen
Secretary ol State for Trade and Industry ana tue Solicitor-General.

It may include tne tnen Secretary of State for Trade and Industry, wuo
contacteu tne Solicitor-General at your reguest and wno tnougnt tnat
tne disclosure mignt be made from 10 Downing Street, Finally, it
mignt include tne person who reported tiue Solicitor-General's provisional
opinion to you; in tnat it was tne Department of Trade and Industry wno
first approacnea tne Solicitor-General it would follow tnat tney also
reported tne outcome,

In any event, I am driven to conclude frou sour statement and from
Jour speecn tnat tne answer to my first question is, '"Yes". 3nould I
oe wrong in tnis conclusion I would pe grateful 11 you could disaouse
me as soon as possiole,

My second question was, '"Wnen you agreed to tne setting up of an
inguiry, did you at tnat Stage «now or nave reason to believe tnat
it was an ofticiadl leax?

In order to answer tnis question I nave again referred to tne reports
of your statement and of your speecn, as you suggest, I can find no
passage wirere you expressly state tnat you did, or that you did not, -
Know or nave reason to believe tnat the "leax" was "ofiicial" wnen
you autnorised tne inquiry. I note tnat you said, "I did not xnow about
the tnen Secretary ot State for Trade and Industry's own role in tne
matter of the disclosure until tne inquiry had reported." (273an.c.657),
however, witn respect, I do not consider tnat statement to fully answer
tne question and I would oce iatetul if YOou could draw my attention to
any otner passage wnicn mignt oe of assistance to me,




I do not consider the ‘apove statement to fully answer tne question
for tne foliowiny reasons:-

1. You say, many times, in your ‘statement and in your speech that ~
tne inquiry was set up to establish tne facts. You furtner say,
"I did not know all the facts, ..." (23Jan.c.453) and that
"many” (23Jan.c.453), "an enormous nuawber" (23Jan.c.454), "most"
(23Jan.cc.&55.460) and "a vast number" (23Jan.c.456) of tne
facts reported by tne inquiry were not known to YOu untii tne
22nd January wnen tue inquiry reported. You will appreciate,
however, tnat non-specific statements as to wnat you did not
Know until tne 22nd January do not answer tne specific question
asS to wnat you did «now on tne 13tn January wuen JOu autnorisea
the 1inquiry, ;

" 2 In seexing to aiscover, fron JOur sSppecn and your statement,
winat you dia know on tne 13tn January we find tnat You learned
avout tie aisclosure of tne Solicitor-Ceneral's letter "some
flours arter 1t nau occurrej," (27Jan.c.657) i.e. in tne eveulng
of tne ot Ja..iary. You say, "I discussed tne matter witn my
office tue followi.. day, wuen I alsc leariea of tue Law Oiriicer's
concern. I was tola tuat tne Solicitor-General's advice naa
0 oeen diec.nsea o; my or:ive. I was als: toia, in Le.era!
LeIns, thzt in-re nii oee:. contacts oetween iny office and tne
Deyartment of T

Tade and Indwstiy." (27Jan.c.c)7).

Yo. do not sz wnat is meant by tre phrase "in general “terac"

iri tnis pas:sage, nowever 1n tnat 1t is tnere at all I infer

trat ;04 were tola more tnar. tne mere fact tnat taere nad been
contacts. Tne siate ot your office's xnowlex.e may ve seen

froin tne followin_ pPeSsage; "OfIicials in tne Departme.t of
Tride and Industry approacned officials in my office, wno made
it clear tnat it was not lritendea to aisclose tne Solicitor-
General's letter fr.m 10 Downing Street;  but, bein_ told tnat
tne 3ecretary of State for Trade and Irdustry nad autnorised tne
disclosure, tue, accepteu tnat tne Department of Trade and
Industry should maxe 1t and triey accepted tne means by which

1t was proposed tnat tne disclosure snoula oe made." (27Jan.c.655).
Trie exteut to,wnicn luls knowleage is included under tne nead

of "general terts" is a Latier for conjecture,

Furtaer, you Say, witu relerence to your statement of tne 23rd
Janaary, ".... I set out tue steps by wilcn tue Solicitor-
Gerieral's letter of 6 January was made public, as tnis emerged
botn trom the accounts of officials as reported by tne inquiry
and also from nny Subsezdent aiscussions witn the tner Secretary
of State for Trade ang Industry, ..." (27Jan.c.654). A careful
reading of tnis passage reveals tnat j i

witn the the. 3ecreta

to tne 6étn January,




5. I conclude from tne above tnat wnen your "autnority was
conveyed to tne head of tne Civil Service on Monday 13 Jasivary.
(27Jan.c.653) you naa - - oot

(a) been inforwed that the Law Officers considered that
tnere should be an inquiry;

(®) discussed the matter witn your office, wno were aware
ol the oiificial nature of tne "leax", in general
terus; and

(c) nad discussions with tne taen Secretary of State for
Trade and Industry.

In lignt of tne avove tne infere.ce ca: be drawn tnat, at tue time you
autnorised tne inguiry, you xnew or nad rcason to pelieve tnat tne
disclosure was, in some way, ofticial. With respect I consider tnat,
witnout iurtter <larification, tue statemnent tnat you "did not xnow aoo
t..e tnen Secretary of State for Trade and Industry's own role in tne

watter ot tne disclosure until tne ingquiry naa reportea." (27Jan.c.o>7
fails to deny tuis inference.

lLuerelore, 1i you couid explain wahal .s meant

=1 L

LM ¢ Jan.c.0,7), Stali.g wnat ter.s were uJdses au
1iTiuatllo.. was counveyed;

"Sdicsejuent discussions" (Z27Jan.c.v>4) stating wnat discussion
YOd, CI your rrivale Secretary on youl oenalif, nad witu tne
tne.. Secretary of Staie fo: Traae and Inaustry SuDse_ uent 1o
lae ulsclosule on tae otn January and oefore tne 13%tn Januar,
(c) "Tue tne. 3ecretary ol State for Trade a.d Industry's owrn role
(27Jan.c.657) siating wuat is meant vy tue term "role'",

In tune acsence ol sucn claritication I wust conclude irow your stateumc
and ITron youl speecn tnat tue a.swer to wy second question is also
'Mes"., Sou.d I be wrong in so concluding pernaps you would let me xnow

I would oe grateful if you could give tnese matters you ur-ent atte

i .
yours sincerely,

Jonn rorris Q.C., M.P,







